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113™ Congress Disclosure Form
As required by and provided for in House Rule XI, clause 2(g) and
the Rules of the Committee on Natural Resources

Subcommittee on Public Lands and Environmental Regulation’s legislative hearing on H.R. 2166 (Heck), To
direct the Secretary of the Interior and Secretary of Agriculture to expedite access to certain Federal lands under
the administrative jurisdiction of each Secretary for good Samaritan search-and-recovery missions, and for other

purposes.
June 6, 2013

For Individuals:

1. Name: Jodi Goldberg

2. Address: [Information redacted for privacy]

3. Email Address: [Information redacted for privacy]
4. Phone Number: [Information redacted for privacy]

* Kk Kk Kk *

For Witnesses Representing Organizations:

1. Name: n/a

2. Name of Organization(s) You are Representing at the Hearing: n/a

3. Business Address: n/a

&

Business Email Address: n/a

5. Business Phone Number: n/a



For all Witnesses

Name/Organization: Jodi Goldberg

Title/Date of Hearing: Subcommittee on Public Lands and Environmental Regulation’s legislative hearing on H.R.
2166 (Heck), To direct the Secretary of the Interior and Secretary of Agriculture to expedite access to certain
Federal lands under the administrative jurisdiction of each Secretary for good Samaritan search-and-recovery
missions, and for other purposes. June 6, 2013

a. Any training or educational certificates, diplomas or degrees or other educational experiences that are
relevant to your qualifications to testify on or knowledge of the subject matter of the hearing.
n/a

b. Any professional licenses, certifications, or affiliations held that are relevant to your qualifications to testify
on or knowledge of the subject matter of the hearing.
n/a

c. Any employment, occupation, ownership in a firm or business, or work-related experiences that relate to
your qualifications to testify on or knowledge of the subject matter of the hearing.
n/a

d. Any federal grants or contracts (including subgrants or subcontracts) from the Department of the Interior
that you have received in the current year and previous four years, including the source and the amount of
each grant or contract.

n/a

e. A list of all lawsuits or petitions filed by you against the federal government in the current year and the
previous four years, giving the name of the lawsuit or petition, the subject matter of the lawsuit or petition,
and the federal statutes under which the lawsuits or petitions were filed.

none

f. A list of all federal lawsuits filed against you by the federal government in the current year and the previous
four years, giving the name of the lawsuit, the subject matter of the lawsuit, and the federal statutes under
which the lawsuits were filed.

none

g. Any other information you wish to convey that might aid the Members of the Committee to better
understand the context of your testimony.

My brother, Keith Goldberg, went missing on January 31, 2012. His remains were found in Lake Mead
National Park on April 14, 2013. Red Rock Search and Rescue, a volunteer search team covered over 200
square miles searching for Keith for a full year and were unable to gain access to Lake Mead to search for him
without a costly insurance policy and liability waiver. We had sufficient evidence to believe Keith could be
found in Lake Mead and the search would have been focused in that area much sooner. Volunteer search
teams fill the void left when police searches end due to limited resources. After months of working on ways
to obtain affordable insurance coverage, we raised the funds and the policy was purchased. Within two hours
of entering Lake Mead National Park, my brother’s remains were located. If the search teams didn’t have to
maneuver through all this red tape, they would have been able to enter the park six months sooner. If Red
Rock Search and Rescue weren’t so dedicated to solving Keith’s case and so tenacious, there would have been



no more coordinated searches for Keith. He may not have ever been found.

Families of missing loved ones go through so much pain and despair. Our communities are so very fortunate
to have organizations like Red Rock who are there to help. Keith’s story is a tragic one and it is not over. We
have a trial in 2014 and his remains have still yet to be returned home. But the one positive shining light,
perhaps Keith’s legacy, is that this legislation passes and hopefully not another family will have to experience
the prolonged pain and suffering ours did.



Witnesses Representing Organizations

Name/Organization: Jodi Goldberg

Title/Date of Hearing: Subcommittee on Public Lands and Environmental Regulation’s legislative hearing on H.R.
2166 (Heck), To direct the Secretary of the Interior and Secretary of Agriculture to expedite access to certain
Federal lands under the administrative jurisdiction of each Secretary for good Samaritan search-and-recovery
missions, and for other purposes. June 6, 2013

h. Any offices, elected positions, or representational capacity held in the organization(s) on whose behalf you
are testifying.

I. Any federal grants or contracts (including subgrants or subcontracts) from the Department of the Interior
that were received in the current year and previous four years by the organization(s) you represent at this
hearing, including the source and amount of each grant or contract for each of the organization(s).

J- A list of all lawsuits or petitions filed by the organization(s) you represent at the hearing against the federal
government in the current year and the previous four years, giving the name of the lawsuit or petition, the
subject matter of the lawsuit or petition, and the federal statutes under which the lawsuits or petitions were
filed for each of the organization(s).

k. A list of all federal lawsuits filed against the organization(s) you represent at the hearing by the federal
government in the current year and the previous four years, giving the name of the lawsuit, the subject matter
of the lawsuit, and the federal statutes under which the lawsuits were filed.

I. For tax-exempt organizations and non-profit organizations, copies of the three most recent public IRS Form
990s (including Form 990-PF, Form 990-N, and Form 990-EZ) for each of the organization(s) you represent
at the hearing (not including any contributor names and addresses or any information withheld from public
inspection by the Secretary of the Treasury under 26 U.S.C. 6104)).



] IRS e-file Signature Authorization
~n 8873-EQ for an Exempt Organization

OMB No. 1545-1878

For calendar year 2011, or fiscal year beginning __1/1___,2011,andending ___ 12/31___,20 11 __
Department of the Treasury » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2@1 1
Internal Revenue Service » See instructions on back.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
Name and title of officer
KAREN V. HILL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return.
If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this

form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered

-0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

la Form 990 check here » b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . 1b 282,813
2a Form 990-EZ check here » |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ,line9). . . . . . . . . 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here » |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22). . . . . . . . . . . 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here » |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) 4b

5a Form 8868 check here » |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part Il, line 8¢) . . . . 5b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's
2011 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true,
correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's
electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the
organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the
transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize
the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial
institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this return,

and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial

Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

| authorize ALLAN JOSEPH, CPAS. to enter my PIN as my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2011 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the
aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2011 electronically
filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating
charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature B Date b

Part Il Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 260622

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my sighature on the 2011 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File
(MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature » ALLAN JOSEPH Date P 2/15/2013

ERO Must Retain This Form—See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-EO (2011)
(HTA)




I OMB No. 1545-0047

Corm 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2@1 1
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . . . . . . .
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 1/1/2011 , and ending 12/31/2011
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. D Employer identification number
D Address change Doing Business As 16-1534405
|:| Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) [Room/suite E Telephone number
D Initial return 180 SOUTH STREET (315) 252-2081
D Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
D Amended return  JAUBURN NY 13021 G Gross receipts $ 282,813
D Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? |:| Yes No
DAVID A. AIKEN SR. 115-21 142 STREET, SOUTH OZONE PARK, N H(b) Are all affiliates included? |:|Yes|:| No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(0)(3)[’ 501(c) ( ) <« (insert no.) I:l 4947(a)(1) or |:| 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: » HARRIETHOUSE.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K' Form of organization: Corporation I:l Trust I:l Association I:l Other B | L Year of formation: 1997 | M State of legal domicile:  NY
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ~ The Harriet Tubman Home provides tours
Aand exhibitsof the home where Harriet Tubman lived, along with providing numerous________________ .. ___________....______.
§ educational programs and events to enlighten people on the struggles, concerns and _____________________________....______.
g accomplishments of African Americans.
g 2 Check this box >|:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
;2 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 36
8 | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 36
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line2a). . . . . . . . 5 3
< | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . e 6
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C) Ilne 12 Ce e e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34. . . . . . . . . . . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line1h) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 169,100 265,327
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line2g) . . . . e 11,401 16,703
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) L . 7,118 783
11  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) .. 135,589 0
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . 323,208 282,813
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3). . . . . . 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part I1X, column (A), line4). . . . . . . 0
g |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . 146,828 146,350
2 |16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e). . . . . . . 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25)» | 0
117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). . . . . 96,172 83,090
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 243,000 229,440
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12. . . . . . . . . . 80,208 53,373
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5(20 Totalassets (PartX,line16). . . . . . . . . . ... oo 860,235 888,187
23|21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . 31,904 6,483
22|22  Netassets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ilne 20 e 828,331 881,704
Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign } S .
Here ignature of officer Date
} Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN
Paid Check [_] if
Preparer ALLAN JOSEPH ALLAN JOSEPH 2/15/2013 [ self-employed |P01062783
Use Only Firm's name _ » ALLAN JOSEPH, CPAS. Firm's EIN » 13-3879779
Firm's address » 5 HANOVER SQUARE, SUITE 1902, NEW YORK, NY 10004 Phone no.  (212) 766-0797
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes |:| No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2011)

(HTA)



Form 990 (2011) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 2

Part 11l Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPartil . . . . . . . . . . . . . |:|
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . L L oL |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? . . . . . . e e e |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 157,739 including grantsof $ 0 )(Revenue$ 298,287 )
The Harriet Tubman Home provides tours and exhibitsof the home where Harriet Tubman lived, along ____________________________.
with providing numerous educational programs and events to enlighten people on the struggles, _________________________________.
concerns and accomplishments of African Americans. [l ..

4b (Code: ) (Expenses$ 0 including grantsof$ 0 )(Revenues 0)

4c (Code: ) (Expenses$ 0 including grantsof$ 0 )(Revenues 0)

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 0)

4e Total program service expenses » 157,739

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A . . . . . e 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors (see |nstruct|ons)? P 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part!| . . . . . . S 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . . e 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membersh|p dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Partiit . . . . . . . . 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor adV|sed funds or any S|m|lar funds or accounts for WhICh donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . e <) X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil . . . . . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . Co 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X I|ne 21 serve as a custod|an for amounts not I|sted in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, PartIlv . . . . . . Coe 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in temporarlly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . | 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VNI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, PartVI.. . . . . . . . . . ... . [11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments—other securities in Part X I|ne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII.. . . . . S 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, I|ne 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIl.. . . . . L 1lc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX.. . . . . P I e K| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes complete Schedule D, Part X. . |1le| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and XIll .. . . . . . |12a] X
b Was the organization included in consohdated |ndependent audlted flnanC|al statements for the tax year’) If "Yes "
and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl, XllI, and XlIl is optional . 12b| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete ScheduleE . . . . . . . . [13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . [14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . . . . . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . S 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII I|ne 9a'?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . . e ) X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faC|I|t|es? If "Yes complete ScheduleH . . . . . . . . . . |20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn?. . . . . . |20b

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . . . . . . . . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land lll . . . . . . . . . . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete ScheduleJ . . . . . e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue W|th an outstandlng prrnC|pal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"gotoline25 . . . . . .. e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary per|od exceptlon'? .. . . . |24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . . . L L L L Lo oL e 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear?. . . . . . |24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| . . . . . e 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or

990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!| . . . . . . . . |25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee hlghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll . | 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll . . . . . e 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlV . . . . . . |28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, PartIlv . . . . . Coe 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer d|rector trustee, or key employee (or a fam|ly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIlV . . . . . . . |28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM . . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM . . . . . e <[] X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’7 If "Yes complete Schedule N,
Partl . . . . . e X
32 Didthe organ|zat|0n sell exchange d|spose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Partll . . . . . . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity d|sregarded as separate from the organrzat|on under Regulat|ons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| . . . . . .. . . |33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R Parts II
i, Iv,and V, linel . . . . . e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty W|th|n the meaning of section 512(b)(13)’? e . . . . |35a
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity W|th|n
the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- char|table related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . . . . .. . . .36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an ent|ty that is nota related organ|zat|on
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 38 [ X

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPartVv. . . . . . . . . . . . . . |:|
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . la 0
b  Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . N R DS
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn. . | 2a 3
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . 2b [ X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?. . . . . . . . 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . .. . 13b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . . e e e e 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the forergn country >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . | ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. . . . | 5b X
c If"Yes"to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?. . . . . o 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1OO OOO and d|d the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . | 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . C e e 6b

7  Organizations that may receive deductrble contnbutlons under section 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . . . . e . . .. .. .| Ta X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provrded’> e e 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . C e e 7c X
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 frled dunng the year. . . . . . . . .. .. | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . [ 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7f
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . . | 7g
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? . | 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring

organization, have excess business holdings at any time during theyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . e e 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’> e e 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12. . . . . . . . |10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facrlrtles . . . |10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . o 1lla
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organ|zat|on f|I|ng Form 990 in I|eu of Form 1041?. . . |12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Isthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . e e 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand. . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannrng services dunng the tax year’> L .. . . |1l4a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O L 14b

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. _ 16-1534405  Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPartVvI. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . . la 36
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . 1b 36
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . L 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the drrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to eIect or appornt
one or more members of the governing body?. . . . . e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . .o 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrrtten actlons undertaken durrng
the year by the following:
a The governing body?. . . . . 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? Coe L 8b [ X
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, Who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . .o 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actrvrtles of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 1lla| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline 13. . . . . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could grve rise to conﬂrcts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . T b L S
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower polrcy’> Coe e e e e e e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon polrcy’7 o P I X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . . . e e e 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructrons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . Coe 16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »NyY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » KAREN HILL (315) 252-2081

180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVIir. . . . . . . . . . . . . |:|

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) F
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week s| = T from from related other
(describe i % 2y % E § < g the organizations compensation
hours for s alEle gle 2|2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g 5 g 5|8 o (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations 7 | £ % E] and related
in Schedule a g @ 3 organizations
0) 8| 2 Z
o 2
g
(W) KARENHILL .
PRESIDENT & CEO 40.00] X 50,000 0 0
_(2)._BISHOP GEORGEE. BATTLE ____________
CHAIRPERSON 3.00] X X 0 0 0
_(3)._REV.W.DARINMOORE .. ______________
VICE-CHAIR 3.00] X X 0 0 0
_(4)__DAVIDAIKEN ______ ...
TREASURER 3.00] X X 0 0 0
_(5)._REV.MICHAEL J. ROUSE_________________
SECRETARY 3.00] X X 0 0 0
_(6)._REV.ISIDOABRANCH____________________
DIRECTOR 3.00] X 0 0 0
_(7)._REV.DR. DARANMITCHEL _______________
DIRECTOR 3.00] X 0 0 0
_(8)._REV.DR. GREGORY SMITH ______________
DIRECTOR 3.00] X 0 0 0
_(9)._REV. DR. ODINGA MADDOX ______________
DIRECTOR 3.00] X 0 0 0
(10)._KATHERINE STORM______________________
DIRECTOR 3.00] X 0 0 0
(11)_ _REV.LAWRENCE LUCAS ________________
DIRECTOR 3.00] X 0 0 0
(12)_ _REV.ROBERTWILLIAMS _________________
DIRECTOR 3.00] X 0 0 0
(13). _REV.EROLHUNT ..
DIRECTOR 3.00] X 0 0 0
(14). _REV. WALTER BRIGHTMAN ______________
DIRECTOR 3.00] X 0 0 0

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME,

INC.

16-1534405

Page 8

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week os|lslo| xlez| o from from related other
(describe o % @ ank 2 g Q % the organizations compensation
hours for 3ol 2|1e 2l @ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g 5|8 S(2 a (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations = 2 g g and related
in Schedule 2} § 3 K organizations
0) 3| 2 2
o 2
2
(15)_ PAULINE COPES-JOHNSON_ ______________
DIRECTOR 3.00[ X 0 0 0
(16) REVMICHAELBELL ..
DIRECTOR 3.00[ X 0 0 0
(17). DR. KENNETHJAMES ___________________.
DIRECTOR 3.00[ X 0 0 0
(18) REV.RUBYSMITH_ _______ ..
DIRECTOR 3.00[ X 0 0 0
(19). REVA. ALFRED CARSON _________________
DIRECTOR 3.00[ X 0 0 0
(20). REV. TIMOTHY HOWARD _________________
DIRECTOR 3.00[ X 0 0 0
(21). REV.TERRYJONES _____ ..
DIRECTOR 3.00[ X 0 0 0
(22). REV.DR. ROBERT GRAHAM ______________
DIRECTOR 3.00[ X 0 0 0
(23) IRISBATTLE ...
DIRECTOR 3.00[ X 0 0 0
(24). REV. MARGARET LAWSON _______________
DIRECTOR 3.00[ X 0 0 0
(25). KARENKRIEGER ________ ...
DIRECTOR 3.00f X 0 0 0
1b Sub-total . > 50,000 0 0
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c). PP 50,000 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
(A (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
0
0
0
0
0
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

>

0

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(A (B) © ()
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512,513, or 514
g g la Federated campaigns. . . . . . . . la 0
g 32| b Membershipdues. . . . . . . . . . |1b 0
3 5 ¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . . . . . |1lc 0
% & d Related organizations. . . . . . |d 0
@ E[ e Government grants (contrlbutlons) .o le 0
= ‘f f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
a E similar amounts not included above . 1f 265,327
£ 2 g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1: ¢ 0
S &| h Total. Add lines 1a—1f > 265,327
o Business Code
§ 2a ADMISSIONFEES 16,703 16,703 0
2 b 0
s c 0
S | e
g d 0
E e 0
5 f All other program service revenue . 0
& | g Total. Add lines 2a—2f . . > 16,703
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . N 783 783 0
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .. 0
5 Royalties . L N 0
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents .
b Less: rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . 0 0
d Netrental income or (loss) . C . N 0
7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (if) Other
assets other than inventory . 0 0
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 0 0
¢ Gainor (loss) . 0 0
d Netgain or (loss) . > 0
(]
2 | 8a Grossincome from fundraising
4 events (notincluding$ 0
T of contributions reported on line 1c).
o See Part 1V, line 18 . a 0
g b Less: direct expenses . b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundralsmg events > 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19. a 0
b Less: direct expenses . b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actlwtles > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . a 0
b Less: cost of goods sold . . b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of mventory . > 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a 0
b 0
c _ 0
d All other revenue . 0
e Total. Add lines 11a—11d . 0
12  Total revenue. See instructions. . » 282,813 17,486 0

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

16-1534405 page 10

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are
not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .

[]

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

(A)

(B)

©)

(©)

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl e | M ogemes | qeneraespenses | expenses.
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 0
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States. See Part IV, line 22 . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members . 0
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . 50,000 40,000 10,000 0
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquallfled
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0
7  Other salaries and wages . . 59,559 42,529 17,030
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (|nclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . 0
9  Other employee benefits . 29,175 28,238 937
10 Payroll taxes . 7,616 6,313 1,303
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management. 0
b Legal. 0
¢ Accounting . 20,330 0 20,330 0
d Lobbying . 0
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV I|ne 17 0
f Investment management fees . 0
g Other. 0
12  Advertising and promotlon 0
13 Office expenses . 0
14  Information technology . 0
15 Royalties . 0
16  Occupancy . 0
17  Travel. . 4,609 3,687 922 0
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 0
20 Interest. . 0
21 Payments to afflllates . 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 13,379 8,219 5,160 0
23 Insurance . 5,592 4,474 1,118 0
24 Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a EQUPMENTLEASE . 2,556 2,556 0 0
b uvTtiLITES 15,074 12,059 3,015 0
¢ REPAIRANDMAINTENANCE' 10,702 6,574 4,128 0
d OFFICESUPPLIES 4,883 213 4,670 0
e All other expenses 5,965 2,877 3,088
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 229,440 157,739 71,701 0
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here  » |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . 3,372 1 369,765
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 365,663 2 52,104
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 25,000 3 0
4  Accounts receivable, net . . 0 4 0
5 Receivables from current and former offlcers d|rectors trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
Schedule L . . 5
6 Receivables from other dlsquallfled persons (as deflned under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
g employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . 6
@1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . 0 7 0
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use . . 4,647 8 551
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 526,400
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . 10b 61,033 461,553| 10c 465,367
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 0] 11 0
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 0] 13 0
14  Intangible assets . 0| 14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 0] 15 400
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 860,235| 16 888,187
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 31,904 17 5,979
18 Grants payable . 18
19 Deferred revenue . - 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
#1122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
= employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
% persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 22
J |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd partles 0] 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 0| 24 0
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete
Part X of Schedule D . . 0] 25 504
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 31,904| 26 6,483
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here >. and
Q complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27  Unrestricted net assets . . 135,289| 27 204,136
ES 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 693,042| 28 677,568
T |29 Permanently restricted net assets . P 29
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here >|:|
S and complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances . 828,331 33 881,704
34 _ Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 860,235 34 888,187

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |:|
1  Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 282,813
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 229,440
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. . 3 53,373
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 33 column (A)) 4 828,331
5  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . - 5
6  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X I|ne 33
coumn(B)). . . . T e I - 881,704
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XIl. . . . . . . . . . . . . . |:|
Yes | No
1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual I:l Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a  Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . 2a | X
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . S 2b [ X
c If"Yes"to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overS|ght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If"Yes"to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. . . . . Co 3a
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’? If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172
(Including Information on Listed Property) 2@11
Department of the Treasury Attachment
Intenal Revenue Service  (gg) P> See separate instructions. P> Attach to your tax return. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 990 16-1534405
Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.
1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see mstructlons) .. 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see |nstruct|ons) 3
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- . 4 0
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If marrled flllng
separately, seeinstructions . . . . . L L L L L L L e e e e 5 0
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount fromline29 . . . . . R
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c) I|nes 6 and 7 C e e e e 8 0
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orline8 . . . e e e e 9 0
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2010 Form 4562 e 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or I|ne 5 (see |nstruct|ons) . 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline11. . . . . . . . . . . . 12 0
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2012. Add lines 9 and 10, lessline12 . . . . . . . . >| 13 | 0
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . L L L Lo Lo 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L L L oL oo 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) . . . . e e e 16
MACRS Depreciation (Do not |nclude Ilsted property) (See mstructlons)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 | 12,822
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more
general asset accounts, checkhere . . . . . . . . . . . 0oL L0000 Lo ‘>|:]
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
L . . (d) Recovery X " )
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use period (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
in service only—see instructions)
19 a 3-year property
b 5-year property
C 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 1/15/2011 16,679| 27.5yrs. MM S/L 557
property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20 a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount fromline28 . . . . e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, I|nes 19 and 20 in column (g) and I|ne 21
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions . . . . . 22 13,379
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the portion
of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts . . . . . . . . ... ... 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2011)

(HTA)



SCHEDULE A | oms No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

2011

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

» See separate instructions.

Inspection
Employer identification number

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ ] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 |:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4

|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 |:| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 |:| A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 |:| An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)

10 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a |:| Type | b |:| Type Il c |:| Type llI-Functionally integrated d |:| Type IlI-Other

e |:| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, or Type Ill supporting
organization, check this box . . . . e |:|
g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamzatlon accepted any glft or contrlbutlon from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes [ No
and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . . . 11g(ii)
(iif) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above’) 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 | in col. (i) listed in your the organization in organization in col. support
above or IRC section governing document? col. (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? U.S.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
0
(B)
0
©)
0
(D)
0
(B
0
Total 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
(HTA)
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

16-1534405

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") .

Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf . .

The value of services or facmtles
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%

of the amount shown on line 11,

column (f) . CoL

Public support. Subtract Ilne 5 from I|ne 4.

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

425,242

159,669

166,696

169,100

281,940

1,202,647

0

425,242

159,669

166,696

169,100

281,940

1,202,647

1,202,647

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line 4 . .

Gross income from interest, drvrdends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources .

Net income from unrelated busrness
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on .

Other income. Do not |nclude galn or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

425,242

159,669

166,696

169,100

281,940

1,202,647

21,497

13,764

8,951

7,118

783

52,113

375

375

0

1,255,135

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second thrrd fourth or frfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .

12 |

N

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) .
Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 . ..
33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and Irne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

14

95.82%

15

0.00%

. [x]

»[ ]

is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organlzatlon

10%-facts-and- cucumstances test—2010 If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on Ilne 13 16a 16b or 17a and I|ne

]

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization .

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions .

]
»[]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

16-1534405

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »| (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 0
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities furnished
in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . 0
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 . 0
4  Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf . 0
5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . 0
6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . 0 0 0 0 0
7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year . 0
¢ Addlines 7aand 7b . . 0 0 0 0 0
8  Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 . 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 0
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b . 0 0 0 0 0
11 Netincome from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . 0
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . .o 0
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.) . 0 0 0 0 0
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . » |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 0.00%
16  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part llI, line 15 . 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 0.00%
18  Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . 18 0.00%

19a

33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 is more than 33 1/3% and line 17 is

not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

b 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .

> ]

> ]
»[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part 111, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



SCHEDULE D I OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . . .
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate grants from (during year) .

4  Aggregate value at end of year .

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . |:| Yes |:| No

6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... |:| Yes |:| No
Part Il Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1  Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .o .o 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) L 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred released extlngwshed or termlnated by the organization
during the tax year  »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . e |:| Yes El No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year
»
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(i) and section 170(h)(#)(B)(i)? . . . . . . oo [dvyes[ ] No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservatron easements in |ts revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VIll,line1. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... P»3%
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . R &

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VIll, linexz. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... »$
b Assetsincludedin Form990,Partx. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... . P
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

16-1534405

Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant

use of its collection items (check all that apply):
a [_] Public exhibition

a []
b [] e []
c |:| Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIV.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .
g\ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part
IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . .
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the foIIowmg table

Loan or exchange programs

Scholarly research Other

|:| Yes |:| No

[ ]ves[ ] No

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance. . . . . . . . . . . 0L L L L L0 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... L0000 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... L. le
f Endingbalance. . . . . . . . . . . . . L Lo 1f 0

|:| Yes m No

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 .
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year
la Beginning of year balance .
b  Contributions . . .
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses .
d Grantsor scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . .
Administrative expenses . .
g Endofyearbalance. . . . 0 0 0 0

(b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment  » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:
(i) unrelated organizations . 3a(i)
(ii)  related organizations . . Coe 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R’? e e 3b
4 Describe in Part X1V the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Yes | No

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
la Land. 0 0 0
b Buildings . . 0 472,609 37,519 435,090
¢ Leasehold |mprovements 0 0 0 0
d Equipment. 0 3,343 3,035 308
e Other. 0 50,448 20,479 29,969
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . > 465,367

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

16-1534405
Page 3

Part VII Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3 other .

N G
N ()
S (S
S (5
N ()
N
S
S )
(1)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »

Part VI Investments—Program Relat

ed. See Form 990, Part

pdi=l(=l[=][=][=][=][=][=][=][=][=][=][=]

, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

)

8)

9

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) »

el [=][=][e][=][=][e][=][=][=]][=]

Other Assets. See Form 990,

Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

]

(8)

9

(10)

col. (B) line 15.) .

[el[e) (o} (o] (o} o] (o} (o] (o} (o] ()

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, .
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) PAYROLL TAXES

93

(3) SALES TAX

411

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

[e][=][=][=][=][=][=][=]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »

504

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 282,813
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 229,440
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1. 3 53,373
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities . 5
6 Investment expenses . 6
7 Prior period adjustments . 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 8
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 9 0
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Comblne ||nes 3 and 9 10 53,373
Part Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . . . . 1 282,813
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2b
¢ Recoveries ofprioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2c
d Other(DescribeinPartXIV.). . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . Lo 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1. . . . . e e e e e 3 282,813
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII ||ne 12 but not on I|ne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . . . 4a
Other (Describe inPart XIV.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 4b
¢ Addlines4aand4b. . . . . C e 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th|s must equal Form 990 Part I I|ne 12) L 5 282,813
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 229,440
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2a
b Prioryearadjustments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2b
c Otherlosses. . . . e e e s 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) e e e 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . .00 Lo s 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e fromlinel. . . . . e e e 3 229,440
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, Ilne 25 but not on Irne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . . . 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XIV.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 4b
c Addlines4aand4b. . . . . C e e 4c 0
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th|s must equal Form 990 Part l, Irne 18) e 5 229,440

Part XV Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b

and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIlII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Part XIV Supplemental Information (continued)
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(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

2011

beoartment of the T Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
epartment O e lreasury .

Internal Revenue Service »  Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
(HTA)
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L DannisLE & McKEE, LLp 77/—5

2 Cerlified Public Accountants and Consultants Financial Piaza, 221 3. Warren 5t., Syracuse, New York 13202-1628
{318} 472-9127 Fax {315) 472-0026

November 14, 2011

Private & Confidential

Mr. David A. Aiken, Sr., Treasurer
Harriet Tubman Home, Inec.

180 South Street

Aubum, NY 13021

Dear Karen:

As requested, we have prepared and enclosed, in duplicate, your exempt organization’s
tax returns for the year ended December 31, 2010, as follows:

Amount Due

Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax (Form 990) $ -0-

Return of Exempt Organization Business
Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) -0-

Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
{(Form CHARS00 and Certified Form 990) 125

New York State Unrelated Business Income Tax
Return (Form CT-13) 369

Since you have indicated that you would like to file the Organization’s 2010 tax exempt

return electronically, we have prepared and enclose the Federal e-file authorization form required
to be maintained on file, as follows:

IRS e-file Signature Authorization for an Exempt Organization (Form 8879-EQ)

Please sign and date the above e-file authorization where indicated and retumn to our
office via fax, e-mail to kwhyland@dmecpas.com (PDF file), or in the enclosed envelope to the

attention of Kim Whyland. After we receive the Organization’s e-file authorization, we will file
the Federal Form 990 electronically.




- Mr. David A. Aiken, Sr., Treasurer -2 "November 14, 2011
The Harriet Tubiman Home, Inc.

If the remainder of the forms meet with your approval, the original of each should be
dated, signed by a corporate officer (in the case of Form CHARS00, the certification must be
signed by the President or an Authorized Officer and the Treasurer or CFO), and filed certified
mail, return receipt requested, by November 15, 2011, with:

Form 990-T Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

Form CHARS500 and New York State Department of Law

Certified Form 990 Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau — Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271
(Accompanied by a remittance of $125 made
payable to “New York State Department of Law™)

Form CT-13 New Y ork State Corporation Tax
Processing Unit
P.O. Box 22038
Albany, NY 12201-2038
{Accompanied by a remittance of $369 made
payable to “New York State Corporation Tax™)

As you are aware, a public charity must make its annual returns available for public
inspection; however, certain information is not required to be disclosed. We have prepared and
enclose, an unbound copy of the Harriet Tubman Home, Inc.’s annual return for the year ended

December 31, 2010, for your convenience. We recommend that you sign this copy to fully
cormply with the public disclosure requirements.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

Karl Jacob, CPA/PFS, CFP®, CDA
Partner

Kl:cag
Enclosure(s]

DannNiBLE & McKEE, LLp




. Form 980 (2010). THE HARRTIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page?2
‘Pairt | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part I ... e RV UToN D

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission: '

THE PRIMARY PURPOSE OF THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME IS TO EDUCATE THE
PUBLIC ON THE LIFE OF HARRIET TUBMAN.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

e PHOT FOMM 890 07 930-EZ7 ...l eeeeee et eeee et [ Jves [XNo
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conduciing, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . DYes i 2 No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4  Describe the exampi purpose achisvements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4} organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are reguired to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: } {Expenses § 153,167, including grants of & ){Revenue $ 145,181.,
THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME PROVIDES TOURS AND EXHIBITS OF THE HOME WHERE
HARRIET TUBMAN LIVED ALONG WITH PROVIDING NUMERQUS EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS
AND EVENTS TO ENLIGHTEN PEOPLE ON THE STRUGGLES, CONCERNS AND
ACCOMPLISHMENTS OF AFRICAN AMERICANS,

4b  (Code: } (Expensas $ including grants of § } (Revenue 8 )

4c  (Code: y (Expenses $ inciuding grants of $ y(Revenue $ }

4d Cther program services. {Describe in Schedule C.)

{Expenses § including grants of § ) (Revenue § )
4e _Total program service expenses B> 153,167,
Form 990 (2010}
032002
12-21-40



Form 990 (2010) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page3
t.Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

: Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c}{3) or 4947(a){1) (other than a private foundation)?

H 'Y,  complete SCREAUIB A e 1: X
2  isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? | 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? if *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | . 3 X
4  Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lchbying activities, or have a section 501(h) etection in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes," compieta Schadule C, Part I ..., 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501{c){4), 501{c){5), or 501{c}{6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlif . . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds ar any simiiar funds or accounts where donors have the right to '

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 5] X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes," complete Schedule O, Part il ... .. ... 7 X
8 Did the organization mainiain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," compfefe

Schedule D, Part HE | e, 8 X
9 Did the crganization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide

credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negetiation services? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV g9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hoid assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
i "Yes," complets SCReUIB D, PArt V' ||| ... e _10 X

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then compiete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 107 if "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI : 11a| X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securmes in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI 11b X
¢ Did the grganization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reportad in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," compilete Schedule D, Part VIl 11c X
d Did the crganization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 1687 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Fart IX. e, 1id X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year inciude a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . ' 1if X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, XU, NG XIH oo ettt i2a | X
b Was the organizaticn included in consolidated, independent audiied ‘§manc:ai statements for the tax year?
if "Yes," and if the organization answered "No® to line 12a, then completing Scheduie D, Parts X!, X!, and Xill is optional 12h X
13 - is the organization a school described in section 170b)(1)ANI)? If 'Yes," complete Schedule 13 1 X
i4a Did the crganization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the Unifed States? 14a X
b Did the crganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, ‘
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14h X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, {ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes," complete Schedufe F, Parts liand IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column {A), jine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to |nd|v1duais '
located ouiside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV . .. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part [X,
column (A), fines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part{ ... 17 b4
18 Did the crganization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi, lines '
1c and Ba? if "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il e, 18 X
19  Did the crganization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? If "Yes,* :
complete SCheTUIB G, PAt Il et e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b ¥ "Yes" to ling 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note Some Form 990 filers that
operats one or more hospitals must attach audited financlal statements (see instructions) . G 20b
Form 980 (zo10)
032003
12-21-10



Farm 990 (2010) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. ‘ 16-1534405 Paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) :

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report mere than $5,000 of grants and cther assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column {A), ine 17 If *Yes,® complete Scheduls I, Parts land If 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and cther assistance to individuals in the United States on Part X,
column (A}, line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts Jand I 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trusiees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
SCRBOLIE e ettt 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issus with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
fast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 {f "Yes," answar lines 24b through 24d and complste

Schedule K. IF "NO™, O LOHNE 25 e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . .. 24b
Did the crganization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c¢c
d Did the aorganization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L ‘Part S 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ27 /f "Yes,"' complete
SGhEAUIE L PArt] e e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key empioyee, highly compensated employee, or disquatified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? if "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part if 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contriibutor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes, " complete
Seheduie L Part Ml e e

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for appiicable filing threshoids, conditéons, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part vV . e 28a X
b A family member of a current or former cfficer, director, trustes, or key employee? If “Yes, * complete Schedule L, Part v 28b X
¢ Anentity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famity member thereof} was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25.000 in non-cash contributions? if "Yes,” complete Schedutle M 20 X
- 30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes, " complete SChedUle M 30 X
31 Did the organizaticn liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, PAITT | e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f *Yes, " compiete
SehedUle Ny Part il e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe R, Part | 38 X
34 Was the organization reiated to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Parts I, B, IV, and V, line 1 34 X
35 s any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5120KI3)? 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(0)(13)7 /£ "Yes, complete Schedule A, Part V, ine2 . [ Ives [ XIno
36 Section 501(c)(3}) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related organization?
If *Yes," complete Sehedule R, Part Vi BI& 2 e 36 b4
-37  Did the organization conduct more than £% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization ’
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi - 37 1 X
38 Did the organization complete Scheduie O and provide expianations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11 and 197
Note, All Form 980 filers are reguired to complete Schedule O ... e s 38 | X
Form 990 (2010)
032004
12-24-10



Form 990 (2010) THE HARRTIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

[-:Part'V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check i Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a

2a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Farm 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -Q- if not applicable ib

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings 1o prize WNNEIS?T ... .

Enter the number of employses reperted on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
fited for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return

b H at least one is reported on fine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 cr mere during the year?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No," provide an explanation in Schedule © ...
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, ¢r a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secusities account, or other financial account)? . ...
b If "Yes,"” enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Repart of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ...
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?.
If "Yes," to iine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form BBBE-T2-
8a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible? 8a X
b If "Yes," did the crganization include with evary solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductibie? | e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible cuntrlbutions under section 170{c). :
a Didthe organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services pravided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the vaiue of the geods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
10 Mile FOIMB2B2T o e
d if "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . ... l 7d l i e R s
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a persenal benefit contract? 7e b4
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indiractly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of quatified inteliectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h i the organizaticn received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supparting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a spensoring crganization, have excess busingss holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsonng orgamzataons ma:nta:mng donor advised funds '
a
b
10  Section 501{c}{7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil fine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 880, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facifities ... | 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincame from members of shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other scurces against
amounts due or received from them.) 11k
12a Section 4847(a){ 1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes,"” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... f 12b }
13 Section 501{c){29} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. R
a ls the organization licensed te issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . oo i3a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. s
‘b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is ficensed to issue qualified health plans ... ... 13b
c Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | ... 13¢ : S e
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b_If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? i "No. " provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... 14b
Form 990 (2010
032005
12-21-10



Form 990 (2010) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Pageb
‘Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes' responise to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No' response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.

Check if Schiedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear 1a
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b EREE

2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other e

officer, director, Irustee, OF Koy eMBIOY T e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dut|es customarily perfoermed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or cther person? . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 8 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the

GOVEITHNG BOTY? i e et 7a ). 4

X

b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
A The governing BOAY? e e
b Each commitiee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? .
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee fisted in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's maiting address? if "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section 8 requests information about policies niot required by the intemal Revenues Code.) '

Yes No
10a Does the organization have iocal chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? ... ... .. 10k
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing hody before filing the form? iia X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. L
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? #f *No,"go tofine 13 . i2a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employses required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
0 CONTHOIS? e e 12| X
¢ Does the organization ragu%ar%y and consistently monitor and enferce compliance with the policy? If “Yes " describe
in Schedufe O how this is done 12¢ | X

13 Does the organization have a writien whistleblowsr policy?

14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
16  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persens includs a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top managemeant official

b Other officers or key employees of the organization .
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule C. {See instructions.}
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaiuate its participation

15b £

16a | _X

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s R
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? o A s 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed BPNY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appiicable), 990, and 990-T (501{c)(3}s oniy) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website I:I Another’s website EI Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: b
KAREN V., HILL - (315}) 252-2081
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021

Form 990 (2010
032006
12-21-10



Form 880 (2010)

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.,

16-1534405

Page 7

iPart ¥il| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Empioyees, and independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response 1o any question in this Part VI

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trusiees, iKey Empioyees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be fisted. Report compensation far the caiendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Entar -0- in columns {D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® |ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employaes (other than an officer, director, trustee, or Key empioyee) who receivad reportabie
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individuat trustees or directors; institutional trustess; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

[j Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

{A) (B} (8} {2} {E} (F)
Name and Title Average Paosition Raportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | {check all that apply) compensaticn compensation amount of
week = from from reiated ather
{describe % - the crganizations compensation
hoursfor = | 3 - organization (W-2/1088-MISC) from the
related 'g i‘f 8 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 5 | £ £ |2g and related
inSchedule | £1 £ | 8 § gé E organizations
0) E|2 B8 B &
KAREN VvV, HILL
PRESIDENT AND CEO 40,00 X X 50,000. 0. 0.
BISHOFP GEORGE E., BATTLE, JR,
CHATRMAN 3.00:1 X X 0. 0. 0.
REV. W. DARIN MOORE
CO-CHATRMAN 3.001X X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID ATEEN
TREASURER 3.00 X X 0. G. 0.
REV, MICHAEL J, ROUSE
SECRETARY 3.00:X X 0. 0. 0.
DR, KENNETH Q, JAMES
ASSISTANT SECRETARY 3.00:X] X 0. 0. 0.
IRIS M, BATTLE
DIRECTOR 3.00:% 0. 0. 0.
REV, MARGARET LAWSON
DIRECTOR 3.00(% 0. 0. 0.
REV, RUBY J, SMITH
DIRECTOR 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
REV, DR. ROBERT GRAHAM
DIRECTOR 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
REV, DR, CYNTHIA WILLIS STEWART
DIRECTOR 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
REV, ISIDCA BRANCH, SR. !
DIRECTOR 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
REV, DR, DARAN H, MITCHELL
DIRECTOR 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
REV, DR, GREGCRY ROBESON SMITH )
PIRECTOR 3.00iX 0. 0. 0.
REV. DR, ODINGA L, MADDOX
DIRECTOR 3.00iX 0. 0. 0.
REV, LAWRENCE E, LUCAS, II
DIRECTOR 3.00 % 0. 0. 0.
REV, ROBERT E, WILLIAMS
DIRECTOR 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
082007 12-21-10 Form 980 (2010)



Form 990 {2610)

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME,

INC.

16-1534405

Page 8

{'_P___art Vi i Section A. Qfficers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplovees, and Highest Cormpensated Employees (continued)

{A) (B} © {D} (E} {F)
Name and title Averags Positicn Reportabie Reportable Estimated
hours per 1 (check ali that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week = from from relatad other
(describe | € the organizaticns compensation
hoursfor | 21 z organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related % % - B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | = ) Em and related
in Schedule | £ ;; 5|8 22 = organizations
Q) E[8 B E|¥s &
REV, ERROL E, HUNT
DIRECTOR 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
REV, DR, WALTER BRIGHTMAN, JR,
DIRECTOR 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
PAULINE COPES-JOHNSON
DIRECTOR 3.001X 0. G. 0.
REV, MICHAEL D, BELL
DIRECTOR 3.00:X 0. 0. 0.
REV. A, ALFRED CARSON
DIRECTOR 3.00:X 0. 0. 0.
REV. TIMOTHY HOWARD
DIRECTOR 3.00 X 0. 0. Q.
REV, TERRY L, JONES, SR.
DIRECTOR 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
KAREN KRIEGER
DIRECTOR 3.001X g. 0. 0.
EEV, CHARLES W, YOQUNG
DIRECTOR 3.001X 0. Q. 0.
ib Sub-total .. .. . . e B 50,000. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA B . 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (addlines 1hand 16} oo | 50,000, 0. 0.

2  Total number of individuals {including but not limited to these listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable

compensation from the organization B

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated empioyee on
line 1a? if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individuat
5§ Did any person iisted on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person

Yes | No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received mors than $100,000 of compensation from

ihe organization.

NONE

(A)

Narme and business address

(8)
Description of services

<)
Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors {including but not imited to those listed above) who recsived more than
$100.000 in compensation from the organization B

0

SEE PART VII,

D3zaos 12-21-10

SECTION A CONTINUATIQON SHEETS
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Form 930 (2010) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, TNC. 16-1534405
|E:"¢""'t Vil i Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees fcontinued)
) (B) () )] E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportatie Repeortable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from ralated other
week . ‘3:; the organizations compensation
§ ;gf organization (W-2/1099-Mi8C) from the
= B (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
g g e and related
£ = £18 organizaticns
GWENDOLYN L, WILLIAMS
DIRECTOR 3.00:X 0. 0. 0.
MARY E. MARSHALL
DIRECTOR 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
REV, NATHANIEL K, PERRY
DIRECTOR 3.00 /X 0. 8. 0.
RODNEY J. REYNOLDS
DIRECTOR 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
FREDERICK RICHARDSON
DIRECTOR 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
MARION SEAY
DIRECTOR 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
DR, BARBARA L, SHAW
DIRECTOR 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
LILLIAN REASON
DIRECTOR 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
REV, GINA CASEY
DIRECTOR 3.00|X 0. 0. 0.
REV, DAREN C., JAIME
DIRECTOR 3.00]1X 0. 0. 0.

Total to Part VI, Section A, line 1¢

0322G1 12-2%-10



Form 990 (2010) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page9
|Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Total (re\}.'enue Re?efte)d or Unr(etgted exgﬁt\j"gg%‘fam
exempt function business tax under
- e i . revenue revenue Sg_ic’g?gfg_;‘f,
"2"2 1 a Federated campaigns . .. ... 1a : .
gg b Membershipdues . . . 1b
4§ ¢ Fundrasingevents . 1c
BE d Related organizations 1d
QE e Goavernment grants {contributions) ie
;,%; f Al other contributions, gifts, granis, and
éﬁ similar amounts not includsd above 14 169,100,
§.§ g Nongcash cantributions inciuded in fines 1a-1f § [Ee:
O% h Total. Addlinesla-df oo B 169,100
Business Code| i Al [ ]
2 | za ADMISSTON FEES £11710 11,401, 11,401,
.g . b
e c
£9
&8 d
.
o f Allother program service revenue
g Total.Addlines2a2f . . ... ... ... .. P 11,401,
3 Invesiment income {including dividends, interest, and
other similar amountsy B 7,118, 7,118,
4 Income from investrment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B
5 Ravyalties ... rireririrrieaiieeas
&) Real
6a GrossRents
b Less:rental expenses .
¢ Rentalincome or ffloss}
d Netrentalincome or{oss) ...
7 a Gross amount from saies of {i} Securities {ii} Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainerfioss) ... ...
d Net gain or (loss) ... e
w| 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events.{not
E including $ of
F contributicns reparted on line 1c). See
% Part IV, ine 18 ... a
£ Less:directexpenses ... b
© ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events  ..............
9 a Gross inceme from gaming activities. See
Part IV, §ine19 .. .. a
b Less:directexpenses | ... b
¢ Net income or (ioss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, lass returns :
and allowances ... al 2,964,
Less:costofgoodssoid b 1,355,000
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales ofinventory ...
Miscellanecus Revenus Business Codej e _ e
11a ALSTON ESTATE - COD 900099 133,780.0 133,784,
b
c
d Alfotherrevenue . ...
e Total Add lines 1ta-iid . |- 133,780.0 0 i e e
12 Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions. ..o | - 323,208. 145,181. 7,118,
§95% Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010}

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME ,

INC.

16-1534405 Page10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectfon 501{c){3} and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete alf columns.

Al other organizations must complete column (A} but are not required to complete columns (B}, (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A} B D)
75, Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part VlL fotal expenses T anas | e s FeXoenaes.

1 Grantsand other assistance to governments and o

organizations in the LS. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance ¢ individuals in

the US. Bee PartiV,line22 . . ... ..

3 Grants and cther assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part iV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to ar for members

5 Ccmpensation of current officers, directors,

trustess, and key employees . 50,000. 40,000. 10,000.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons {as defined under section 4955({f){1)) and

persons described in section 4858(c){3%B} ... :

7 Other salaries and wages ... 61,739, 49,439, 12,360,
8 Pension pfan contributions (inctude section 401(k)

and section 403(h) empioyer contributions}

8 Otheremployee benafits 23,385, 18,708, 4,677.
10 Payrofftaxes ... 11,644. 9,315. 2,328,
it Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management ... '

b Legal . 4,467, 4,467.

¢ Accounting 24 ,585. 24,585,

d Lobbying ... e

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17

f investmment managementfees

@ OtSr e, 295, 295.
i2 Advertising and promotion 373, 37 3 .

13 Office BXpenses ... .. 2,448, 2,448.
14 Information technology ...
15 Royalies ... ...
16 Occupancy ... 44,280, 29,700, 14,580.
17 Travei 1,538, 1,231, 308.
18 Payments of travel or eniertainment expenses

for any federai, state, or local pubiic officials

18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 1 ; 715, 2814. S01.
20 Interest e
21 Paymentstoaffiiates
22 Depreciation, depleticn, and amortization | 11 ; 124. 11 ‘ 124.
28 INSUMANCE 216 102. 114,
24  Oiher expenses. ltemize expenses not covered e dn)

above, {List miscellanecus expenses in iine 241 if fine |
241 amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column {A)
amount, list fing 247 expenses on Schedule 0.) .. .. : SR
a MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSES 2,588. 943, 1,645.
b EQUIPMENT LEASE 2,542, 2,542,
[#]
d
e

f Allother expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24¢ 243,000. 153,167. 89,833. 0.
26  Jointcosts. Check here B [ if following SOP '

98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this fine only i the
orpanization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined gducational campaign and fundraising
solichation .. ...
032010 12-24-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010} THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 11
| Part X :| Balance Sheet
(A} ()
Beginning of year End of year
1 53,755, 1 3,372,
2 533,681, 2 365,663,
3 3 25,000,
4 4
5 Receivables from current and formar officers, directors, trustees, key e
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part i
Of Scheduie L e
6 Receivables from cther disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and cantributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9} votuntary .
m employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) ... 4]
‘é 7 Notes andloans receivable, net | 7
& 8 inventoriesforsaleoruse . 3,438.] & 4,647.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other L :
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 509,206.! o i
b Less: accumulaied depreciaton 10b 47,653, 206 L0780 . 10c 461,553,
11 investments - publicly traded securities ... ... 11
12  Investments - other securities, See Part IV, line 11 . 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part iV, fine 11 ... 13
14 dntangible assels e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, fine 11 . ... . e, 280,119. 15 . 0.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) 1,077.,063.1 18 860,235,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 168,940. 17 31,504.
18
18
20
w21
£ | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directars, trusiees, key smployees,
E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part 1l
- of Schedule L e,
23 Secured moertgages and notes payable to unretated third parties 160,000, 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule
_..126 Total Habilitles. Add tines 17 through25 o 328,940
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here B and complete s
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. w
€ |27 Unrestricted net sSets ..o 135,289,
S |28 Temporarily restricted Netassets ... 706,279.] 28 693,042.
3 |20 Permanently restricted netassets
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here B I:' and
] compiete {ines 30 through 34,
*3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
:tm" 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... ...
& 132 Retained sarnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
z 33 Totalnetasseis orfund balances . 748 I 123.i a3 828 I 331.
34 Total fiabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,077, 063.] 34 860,235,
Form 990 (2010)

032011 12-21-10
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Form 990 {201 0) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. ' 16-1534405 Pagei2

Part X1 Reconciliation of Net Assets

Checl if Scheduls O contains a response o any question in this Part XI

1 Totaf revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 2y 1 323,208,
2 Total expenses (must equat Part IX, column (A), N 25) ..., 2 243,000,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2from line 1 . ... 3 80,208,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) ... ... . .. 4 748 . 123.
5  Other changes in nst assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} 5 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 [must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) 5] 828 P 331.

:Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X1l

2a

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash E Accrual | QOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schaduie O,
Woere the organization’s financial statements compiied or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .
if tha organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

If "Y&s" to line 2a or 2b, chsck a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

L_la Separate basis :I Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Cirauiar AIB37 e e, 3a X
b If “Yes," did the arganization undergo the required audit or audits? !f the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits. explain why in Schedule © and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits. ..o 3b
Form 990 (2010)

032012 12-21-10
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 860 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2310
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section
Department of the TreasLry 4947(a){1} nonexempt charitable trust. Opeﬂ to Publ;c
Internal Revenue Service B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. B See separate instructions. -2 Inspegtion
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, TNC. : 16-1534405

|Part 1| Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check anly one box.)

1 ]
]
1]
1]

£ @ K

L MO O

10
11

gl

el 1]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}Y{1}{A){).

A school described in section 170{b}{1}{A){ii). {Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)Y{1)(A)iii).

A medicat research organization cperated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1}{A}iii}. Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b)}{1}{A)iv}. (Compiste Part i)

A federal, state, ot local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{ T}{A}{v}.

An grganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support frem a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1{A)}vi}. (Compiete Part Ii.)

A community trust described in section 170(b}{1){A)}vi). (Complste Part I1)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipis from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unreiated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See seciton 509(a)(2). (Complete Part |il.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a}{4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicty supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a}{3}. Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a :| Type | b |_| Type c :| Type {ii - Functionaily integrated d D Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the arganization is not controlled directiy or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in secticn 503(a}(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS thai it is a Type &, Type I, or Type i
supporting organization, CheCK INIS DOX it D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organizaticn accepted any gn‘t or contribution from any of the fellowing persons?
{ii Aperson whe directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and (iii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? . . 11gli)
{ii} A family member cf a person described in (i) above? 11gfii}
{iif} A 35% controlied entity of a persan described in (3 or (i) above? e 1 1gi(iii}
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{1 Name ot subpories (i EM é’!&ﬁﬁ?’z‘;%é’; ri:vgcils t(?)elgrtgiq:wzayté%? {;)rgD;iiigt?ozoitnifié?e Orgag?atil%glhl% cot. | {vii) Amountof
organization (described onlines 1-9 o ering document?| (1) of your support? ® D'gag??d i the suppert
abave or IRC section
{see instructions)} Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total R : B R REARE e [ R R
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nohce, see the Instructions for Scheduie A {Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2010

Form 990 or 990-E2Z.

032021 12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 590-EZ) 2010 THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Pagep2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b}(1){(A){iv) and 170(b){1}{A}{(vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on ling 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the arganization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i)
Section A. Public Support '
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) B {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d} 2008 (e} 2010 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

875,685.] 425,242, 159,669. 166,696. 169,100, 1 7935 397,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ- :
ization’s benefit and either paid o
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to
. the organization without charge

4 Total Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govermmentai unit or publicly
supported organization} inciuded
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

675,685.] 425,242, 15,669.] 166,696. 169,100, 173 502,

colamn ()
6 Public support. Subtract fine 5 from fine 4. 1770 1,786 382,
Section B. Total Suppori
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} B {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c} 2008 {d} 2009 {e} 2010 {f) Total
7 Amounisfromlined ... 875,685, 425,242.7 159,669, 166,696, 169,100.. 1 706 392,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and income from simitar sources 6,046. 21,487, 13,764. 8,951. 7,118. 57,376.

8 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on 375, 375.

10 OCtherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V)

11 Total support. Add fines 7 through 10 g S 1 854 143,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc, (see instructions) i2 ! 49,996,
13 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a secticn 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SEODNEre ..o, Bl
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, colurnn () divided by fine 11, column @) 14 96.89 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part {1, fine 14 15 97.31 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.1f the crganization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support test -~ 2008.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . ...
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and fine 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization R B :'
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 168b, or 173, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization msets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part |V how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

03z022
12-21-10

15



Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
Patt | Suppott Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to quadify under Part #. if the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, plsase complete Part 11
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2008 {b} 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 {f Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributicns, and
membership fees received. {Da not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise soid or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to tha
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues ievied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behaif

5 The vaiue of services or facilities
fumished by a gcovernmental unit {o
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lnes 1 through5 ...

7a Amounis included on fines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts inciuded on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
excead the greatsr of $5,000 cor 196 of the
amouri on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b

8 Public support (Suliactling 7¢ from lne 5.

" Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscai year beginning in} p {a} 2008 {bj 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e} 2010 {f} Total
9 Amounts fromiine6 ...

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recaived on
securities loans, rents, royafties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less saction 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAdd lines 10aand0b . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10n,
whather or not the business is
regularly carriedon
i2 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV} oo
13 Total suppert (add fnes 8, t0c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3} organization,

Check this DOX AN S10D MBI . i ieiieiiiieiieecieia B ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, colurin (®y .. ... . 15 %
16 Public suppont percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Il linei5 . e, 18 %
Section D, Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 {line 10¢, column {f) divided by line 13, column ¢} 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part WL, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the bex on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is ot
- more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifles as a publicly supported organization ... ..

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009, |f the crganization did not check a bax on line 14 or line 19a, and fine 156 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization aualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation, if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a. or 18b, check this box and see instructions ... | |
Q32093 12-21-10 Scheduie A {Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

{Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF} P Attach to Form 990, 990-E2, ar 890-PF, 20 1 ﬁ

Cepartment of the Treasury
Ifemal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-5047

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

Qrganization type{check one):

Filers of: Section;

Form 950 or SS0-EZ @ 501(c){ 3 }{enter number) organization

4947{aj(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form SS0-PF 501(c}(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

00 0o

501(cl{3} taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Naote. Cnly a section 501(c){7}, (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the Gensral Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization fiting Form 990, 920-EZ, or 980-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {in money or property} frem any ane
contributor. Complete Parts | and |i.

Special Rules

[X ] Forasection 501 (c}3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the reguiations under sections
508{(g)(1} and 170(B)(1){A)vH, and received from any one cantributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIi, line Th or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and I,

|:] For a section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributer, during the year,
aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for refigious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and il

[ Forasection 501{c){7), (8), or (10} organization filing Form 990 or S90-EZ that received from any one contributer, during the vear,
contributicns for use exclusively for religious, charitabie, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the otal contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the Generaf Rule applies to this organization because it received nenexclusively
refigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year. ... ... e B s

Caution. An crganization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 850, 890-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify
that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 9930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2010)

023451 12-23-10



Schedule B {Form 990, 980-E2, or 900-PFM2010)

Page 1 af l of Parf |

WName of organization

' THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

Employer identification number

16-1534405
: Pal‘tl Contributors (see instructions)
(@) (b) {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
AFRICAN METHODIST EPISCQOPAL ZION
1l | CHURCH Person (x|
Payroll i:]
3225 WEST SUGAR CREEK ROAD $ 100,000, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
CHARLOTTE, NC 28221-6770 is & noncash contribution.}
(a) {b} (e} {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
NORTHEASTERN EPISCQOPAL DISTRICT
2 | AFRICAN METHODIST EPISCOPAL ZION CHURC Person [ X|
Payroll D
TWQO WACHQVIA CENTER, SUITE 1755 $ 64,000. Noncash [ ]
{Compiete Part It if there
CHARLQOTTE, NC 28202 is a noncash contribution.)
{a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Tvpe of contribution
Person |:|
Payroil |:|
$ Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (i} {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Tyvpe of contribution
Person I:]
Payroii I:]
% Noncash I:]
{Complete Part il if thare
is a noncash contribution.)
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Persen |:]
Payroll I:]
% Noncash I:]
(Complete Part # if there
is a noncash. contribution.)
(a} {b) {c}) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Person |:]
Payroll I:]
g Noncash [ |

(Complete Part [l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

023462 12-23-10
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Schedule B {Form 990, 996-EZ, or 990-PF) {2010}



Schedute B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

of of Part |

Mame of organization

Employer identification number

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
‘Partli: Noncash Property (ses instructions)
{a}
No. (o) ©) (@
FMV |
from Description of noncash property given M -(or est;rr'nate) Date received
{see instructions}
Part |
{a}
No. (©)
o b ) FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
c
No. (b) FMV (or(e)stimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
ta)
No. )
- (k) _ FMV {or estimate) (d
from Description of noncash property given h . Date received
{see instructions)
Part |
{a)
No. (c}
oo (b} i FMV {or estimate) i L
from Description of noncash property given A . Date received
{see instructions)
Part|
(@
No. ()
L ®) . FMV {or estimate} a4
from Description of noncash property given ' . . Date received
Part| {see instructions)

023453 12-723-10
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Schedule B (Form 860, 890-EZ, or $90-PE} (2010)

Page of of Part 11l

Mame of organization

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

Employer identification number

16-1534405

PartHl-  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc,, individual contributions to section 501({c)(7}, {8}, or (10} organizations aggregating
R more than $1,000 for the year, Complete columns {a) through {e} and the following ling entry. For organizations completing

Part i, enter the total of exciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of

$1.000 or less for the vear, (Enter this information once. See instructions.) B §

{a) No.
g;:?l {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is heid
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Reiationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
E’ZTI {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is heid
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor {o iransferce
{a} No.
Il;mTl {b} Purpose of gift " {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Retationship of fransferor 1o transferee
{a) No.
g:rtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
“
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor t¢ fransferee

023454 12-23-10
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= = OMB Ng. 1545:0047
SCHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990} B Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2@ 1 ﬂ
PartiV,line 6, 7,8, 9, 10, 11, or 12 e ‘Public:: i
" . i » =05 £y By sy H 3 B pentg_eubﬁc o
,“,’,‘i;i’ﬁ;;ﬁ;;@%lﬁif: i P Attach to Form 990. B See separate instructions. i Inspection T
Mame of the organization Employer identification number

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts, Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

SR W N =

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and cther accounts

Tetalnumberatend ofyear ...
Aggregate contributions te {during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform ail donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets hetd in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legat control?

|:‘ Yes D No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

eSS ID e DIy At DB i e Liieeiiiieieeteseeiiiiieiiossiiiisiiieiiissioss D Yes i:l Nog

Partll | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purposeis) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that appiyh.
Preservation of fand for public use (e.g., recreation or education) i:l Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat E‘ Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complste lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.
. | Held atthe End of the Tax Year

a Totai number of conservation easements . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... ... 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included infa) ... . e 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
fisted in the National Register | e e 1L 2d

3 Number of canservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b
5 [Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic menitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation-easements it Nolds? D Yes i:l No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p
7 Amount of expenses incurred in manitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easemenis during the yearp §
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)}{4)(B)(i)
and secton TTOIMHANBNIT | e e e, [ ves [ Tho
g in Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.
‘Part'lli;| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part #V, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histarical treasurss, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XiV,
the fext of the footnote to its financia! statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statemsnt and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{iy Revenues included in Form 930, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assetsineluded in Form 990, Part X e,
2 if the organization received or heid works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) refating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 890, Part Vlll, line 1 ... . . .. e e e, B 3
b Assetsincludedin Form 890, Part X | e, g
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9990, Schedule [ {Form 990} 2010
Q32081
12-20-10
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Scheduie D {Form 950) 2010 THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16~1534405 Page?2
| Part 1l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that appiy}: )
a E Public exhibiticn d I:] Loan or exchange programs
b L | Scholarly research e l:] Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organizaticn’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part X!V,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . .. . . . L] Yes D Ng

Part IV.| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiete if the arganization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

ia Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X7

Amount
© Bedifning BaIANGCE e, ic
d Additions during the YBar et e, 1d
e DistribUtions during the YBAr e e ie
£ OENGING DAIANCE | e e R 1

2a Did the organization incliude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 2172 E:E Yes E:] No
__b_If Yes." explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
iPart V. | Endowment Funds. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

| _{a) Current year {b)} Pricr year {c} Two years back {d) _Three_years back | fe) Four years back

. 1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and lcsses
Grants or schelarships
Other expenditures for facilities

T oo o

and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Termendowment B %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and adgministered for the organization
by: Yes | No
{i} unretated organizations |, e e e e, 3afi)
(i) related organizations e e e e e 3a(ii)
b ¥ "Yes" to 3a(ii}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
LPart VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 930, Part X, tine 10.

Description of investment {a} Cost or other {b) Cost or other (¢} Accumuiated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
ta Land
b BuldiNgs 490,484, 29,445, 461,039,
¢ Leasehold improvements ... ... '
d EQuipment . 18,722. 18,208, 514.
€ OthSY e : )

e B 461,553,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 880, Part X, colurnn {(B), line 10(c},)

032052
1_2-20“1()
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Schedule [ (Form 990). 2010 THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page3
{Part VlI| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a} Description of security or category
(inciuding name of security}

{c) Method of valuation:

(b) Book vaiue Cost or end-of-year markst vaiue

(1) Financial derivatives
{2) Closely-held equity interests
{3) Other

A -

(B)

(%

(8)]

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H}

]
Total. {Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ling 12.) b E
| Part VIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{c) Methed of valuation:

(a) Description of investmenti type {b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.} B>
[ Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 230, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b} Book value

(t0)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Pant X, col Bltine 18.) ..ooennnnnvini i i |
‘Part’X'!{ Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (8) Description of liability (b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes
2}
3)
)
&)
]
{7)
&
9
(10}

f11)
Total, (Column gb) must equal Form 990, Part X, col Bl line 25} . ... . | - S e
2 4 GOTNOte. [ Fart X1V, provias (e taxt of the ToOtNOTE 1o The Organisation's TNancal SIatements et reports T organiZation' s ARty jor URcertan 1ax positions Lnder
. FIN 48 (ASC 740). :

o0 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Paged
| Part Xl .| Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIli, column {A}, line 12) ... 1 323,208,
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (&), line 25) ... 2 243,000,
3 Excess or (deficit] for the year. Subtract line 2 from tine ¥ 3 80,208,
4 Netunrealized gains (losses) an investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities | e 5
6 Investment eXPenSes . ..., 8
7 Priorperiod adjustments T
8 Othsr(Describein Part XIV.) e, 8
9 Totaladjustments (net). Add tines dthroudh 8 9 0.

10 Excess or (deficit) for the vear per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 ..................... 10 80,208,

[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 349 ‘ 449,
2 Amounts inciuded on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains on investments ... 2a

b Donated servicés and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Cther (Describe in Part XIV.) 2d 26,241,

e AddliNes 23 throUGN 20 ... 26,241.
3 Subtract INe 28 oM NG 1 e 323,208,
4  Amounts included en Form 830, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vi, line 7b ... |_4a

b Other(Describa inPart XIV.) e 4B -.

¢ Addlinesdaand @b e 4e 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990 Parfl line T2.) i 5 323 : 208,

[ Part XNl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financia StateMeNnts ... 1 269,241.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facliities . ... ... .. 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . 2h

c Otherlosses 2c

d 2d 26,241,

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 26,241,
3 Subtractline e romine 1 e 243,000,
4  Amounts inciuded on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not inciuded on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 4h e

© AQAHNES 4aand b e 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equaf Form 994, Part |, Ime =0 IO 5 243,000,

i Parl: XiV| Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and §; Part {il, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X1, line 8; Part XI|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlll, lines 2d and 4b. Also cemplete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ADJUSTMENT RECORDED AS REDUCTION OF

EXPENSES ON TAX RETURN 25,086.

TO CORRECTLY REPORT COST OF GOODS SOLD EXPENSE ON TAX

RETURN 1,155,

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XTI, LINE 2D 26,241.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032054 .
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2010 THE HARRTET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Pages
| Part XIV| Supplemental Information (continusq)

PART XIIT, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS :

TO _CORRECTLY REPORT COST OF GOODS SOLD EXPENSE ON TAX

RETURN : 1,155.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ADJUSTMENT RECORDED AS REDUCTICN OF

EXPENSES ON TAX RETURN 25,086,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XITI, LINE 2D 26,241,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032055

12-20-10
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ "E’ﬁ‘i‘iﬁ?

(Form 990 or 980-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Oepartment of tha Troa Form 290 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information. “roOpento Public

o enue Berea ™ B> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. = Inspection Fi

Name of the organization ’ Employer identification number
THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THE PRIMARY PURPOSE OF THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME IS TO EDUCATE THE PUBLIC

ON THE LIFE OF HARRIET TUBMAN,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: A COPY OF THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED

AND APPROVED BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: AFFECTED INDIVIDUALS ARE REQUIRED

T0 COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DICLOSURE STATEMENT ON AN ANNUAL BASIS

AND FILE IT WITH THE SECRETARY QOF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. AFFPECTED

INDIVIDUALS ARE NOT ALLOWED.TO VOTE ON MATTERS IN WHICH THEY HAVE A PRIVATE

INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: RECOMMENDATIQONS FOR OFFICERS'®

COMPENSATION ARE MADE BY THE PERSQONNEL COMMITTEE AND ARE APPROVED BY THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: ALL DOCUMENTS ARE KEPT ON FILE AND

"COPIES WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST.

NOC CHANGES IN PROCESS FRCHM PRIOR YEAR,

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2010}
0a3z211
0f-24-11
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

{Rev. January 2011) Exempt Organization Return OMB Ne. 1545-1709
Department of the T

En?Q:mmggvecnueeSe:?;seuw P File a separate application for each return.

@ If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox ... ... ... . RO » (X]

© [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extensien, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part 1 unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing {e-file}. You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extensien of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T}, or an additional (nct automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time te file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part ! with the exception of Forrm 8870, information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

| Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no coples neaded).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

P | OMlY e > [ ]

Alf other corperations {inc! udmg 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusrs must use Form 7004 to reqguest an extension of tfme
to file income fax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
File by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or sute ne. If a P.Q. box, see instructions.

filing your 180 SOUTH STREET

return. See
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

AUBURN, NY 13021

Enter the Return coce for the return that this application is for (file a separate appilication for each return} ... TR 013
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |[Is For Code
Form 990 03 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 99C-EZ 03 Form 4720 e
Form 890-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-7 {sec, 401(a) or 408(a) frust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

DAVID A. AIKEN, SR., TREASURER
8 The books are in the care of > l 15'"2 1 142ND STREET - SQUTH QZONE PARK, NY l 14 36
Tefephone No.» {718) 322-1893 FAXNe, » (315) 252-2570
@ [f the organization does not have an 'ofﬁce or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... o > :]
& [fthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number {GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
hox P [ | #itisfor part of the group, check this box P :] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 ! request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extensicn of time until
AUGUST 15 ’ 2011 . 1o file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:

> calendar year 2010 or
[ Jtax year beginning . and ending

2  ifthe tax year entered in {ine 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: E initial retum l:l Final return
E] Change in accounting period

3a [f this application is fer Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, of 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nenrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | $ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior vear overpayment allowed as a credit. 3 | & 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Syster). See instructions. 3c | & 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form B879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions, Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)

023841
Q1-03-11



Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011) Page 2
& if you are flling for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part |l and check this box 2

Note. Only complete Part || i you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filad Form 8868.
@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part i (on page 1).
Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Narne cf exernpt organization Employer identification number
Type or
Pint  IHE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
E:feizetze Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.C. box, see instructions.
ﬁﬁﬁﬁffl80 SOUTH STREET

retum. See | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a fareign address, see instructions.

instructions. AUBURN, NY 13021

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for {file a separate application for each return) 013
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code 1isFor Code
Form 990 03]

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 88C-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 99C-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 890-T {sec. 401{a) or 408(a} trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 980-T {trust other than above) 08 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part I} if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

DAVID A. ATKEN, SR., TREASURER
® Thebooksareinthecareof P 115-21 142ND STREET - SQUTH OZONE PARK, NY 11436

Telephone No. ¥ (718} 322~1893 FAX No. B (315) 252-2570
@ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . 4 Ei
@ if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exernption Number (GEN) .  this is for the whole group, check this

box B |:’ . it is for part of the group, check this box B D and attach a list with the names and FINs of all members the extension is for.
4 |request an additiona! 3-menth extension of time unti ~ NOVEMBER 15, 2011,
5  Forcalendar year 2010, or other tax year heginning . and ending
6  If the tax year entered in line 5 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: L initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO CCOMPILE THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TO
FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

Ba if this application is for Form 890-BL, 890-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 8069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 0.
b this application fs for Form 990-PF, 930-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated

tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868, 8b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from fine 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using

EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Systam). See instructions. 8c | & 0.

Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that { have examinad this form, including accompanying scheduies and statements, and to fne best of my knowiedge and belief,
itis true, correct, and complets, and that | am authorized to prepare this form,

Sianature P Titie P Date P

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)

023842
Q1-24-11



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878

rom 88719-EO for an Exempt Organization
- For calendar year 2010, or fiscal year beginning . 2610, and ending 20 2 01 u
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
internal Revenue Service P See instructions.,
Name of exermnpt organization Employer identification number
THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

Name and title of officer
DAVID A. AIKEN, SR.
TREASURER
Type of Return and Return information (whole Doliars Cnly)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retumn. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was biank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,

whichever Is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicabie line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here B [X] b Totai revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VI, column (8}, line 12) .. 1b 323208
2a Form 990-EZ check here P D b Totaf revenus, if any {Form 880-EZ, line @) ... . ... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL checkhere ® [ | b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, e 22) oo 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P E b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 5 ... . 4h
Sa Form 8868 check hera P D b Balance Dus (Form 8868, Part |, fine 3cor Part i, ine Bc) ... ... .. 5b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that t am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the crganization’s 2010
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and compiste. |
further declare that the amount In Part { above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return otiginator {(ERO) to send the organization’s return to the {RS and to receive from the IRS
{a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c}
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and ifs designated Financial Agent {o initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
dehit} satry to the financlal institution account indicatad in the tax preparation software for payment of the crganization’s federal taxes cwed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions invoived in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues refated to the
payment. | have sefected a personal identification nurmber {PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

[X]authorize DANNIBLE & MCKEE, LLP to enter my piN| 34405 l

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, hut
do noi enter aH zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2010 electronically filed return. f | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency{les) regulating charitios as part of the |RS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PiN on the return’s disciosure consent screen.

[ As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2010 electronicaily filed retum. If { have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) requlating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer’s signature M Date P

Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) fellowed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. { 16037951978 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature cn the 2010 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File {MeF} Information for Authorized IRS
e-fife Providers for Business Returns.

ERQ's signature P> Date P>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Uniess Requested To Do So

|_2H30A1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2010)
02305
12-27-10



EXTENSION GRANTED TO 11/15/2011

ggﬁ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form

Department of the

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)
Treasury

OMB No. 15845-0047

2010

~Opento Public”

internal Revenue Service B The arganization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirsments. “inspection”
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
J5%ee | THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.
ngﬁé?ée' Doing Business As 16-1534405
[::]irgﬁﬁi Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not defivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Ea™ | 180 SOUTH STREET (315)252-2081
Amendedl Ciry or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts 324,363.
[::]@gﬁ“.ca" AURURN, NY 13021 H{a} Is this a group return
pending F Name and address of principal officer: KAREN V. HILL for affiliates? L Ives No
SAME AS C ABQVE Hb) Are all affiiates incluced? _lves [ No
1 Tax-exempt status: [32] EH(3]6)] E:} 501{c) { y (insertno) D_494?{a}(1) or [::] 527 if "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: b WWW. HARRIETHOUSE . ORG H{c) Group exemption number -

K_Form of organization: Corparation | 1 Trust [ | Association [ ] Other B | L Year of farmation: 199 7] M State of legal comicile: NY

[Parti| Summary

o i 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE  SCHEDULE O
o
=
E 2 Check this box B E if the organizaticn discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI line 1ay 3 36
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body {Part Vi, line th) 4 36
@ i 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 {Part V, line 2a) |5 3
£ | & Total number of volunteers (estimate If NECESSAIY) | .. . .\ 6 3
::3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vi, column {C), ine 12 Ta 1,809.
b Net unrelated business taxable incoms from Form GO0-T, ine 34 ..o 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | B Contributicns and grants (Part VI, line 1h} B 166 ; 696, 169 ’ 100.
g 9 Program service revenue {Part Vi, line 2g) 8,407, 11,401,
& | 10 Investment income {Part VIll, colurnn (A}, lines 3, 4, and 7d) ) : 8,851, 7,118,
T 141 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A}, fines 5, 6d, Be, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e) ' 635, 135,589,
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A}, line 12y . 184,689, 323,208,
.13 Granis and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column (A}, lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line d) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, othar compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 142 ,010. 146,828.
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), kne 118} 0. 0.
:Q’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), fine 25) B 0. & S '
Wi 47 Other expenses (Part X, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 11£241) . 122,442, 96,172,
18 Total expenses. Add lings 13-17 {must equal Part X, column {(A), line 25) 264 452, 243,000,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 frombne 12 .. ... ... -79,763. 80,208,
Eé _ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
2| 20 Totalassets (Part X, ne 16) ... 1,077,063, 860,235,
<=| 21 Total abilties {Part X, line 26) 328,940, 31.504.
m‘:” 22 Net agsets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 748,123, 828,331.

| Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penaitles of perjury, | deciare that | have examined this return, inciuding accornpanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knawledge and belief, it is
irue, gorrect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign
Here

> Sigrature of officer Date

DAvVID A, ATIKEN, SR., TREASURER /

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Pregj?fe 5 mgnatare/ Daie gheck ]
Paid _KARL JACOB, CPA

i a SA ey g | seitemiaysd

PTIN

Preparer |Fym'sname g DANNIBLE & MCKEE, LLP ,// /| Fitm's EIN

Use Only | Firm's address p, 221 SOUTH WARREN ST. /

SYRACUSE, NY 13202

Phoneno, 315-472-9127

May the IBS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? {see instructions!

Bﬂ Yes D No

C32001 02-22-11

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Ferm 990 (2010)



Form 990'1-

Department of the Treasury

(and proxy tax under section 6033{e))

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

Cpen to P i nspection for
5Q1{c)3) Organizations Onily

Internal Revenue Service For calendar year 2010 of other tax year beginning , and ending
A |__ICheck box it Name of organization { || Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D e oS!
address changed instructions)
B Exemptunder secfion | Print | THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
801’3 ) O | Number, street, and room or suits no. If a P.0. box, see instuctions. E (nrefatec business activiy codes
Type ee instructions.}
[_1408(e) [_l220(e) 180 SOUTH STREET
[ 14084 [:3530(3) Gity or town, state, and ZIP code
EEE! AUBURN, NY 13021 453220
C Book value of all assets |F Group sxemption number (See instructions.) B
atend of year G Gheck organization type B X 501(c) corporation LI 501(c) trust L1 40%(a) trust |1 Other trust
860,235,
H Dascribe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. = SALE QF SQOUVENIRS
| During the tax vear, was the corporation a substdiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controiled group? . B LI ves No

If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corperation. B

§ Thebooksareincareof B KAREN V. HILT,

Telephone number B

(315) 252-2081

[Part1 | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A} Income {B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales 3,015, .
b Less returns and aliowances 51, cBalance B | 1o 2,964,
2 Costofgoods soid (Schedule A, tine?y . 2 1,155,
3 Grossprofit. Subtract line 2 fromlingtc .. 3 1,8009.
4a Capifal gain net incoms {attach Schedute y .. 4a
b Met gain (loss} (Form 4797, Part 1}, line 17} {attach Form 4787y 4b
¢ Capitalioss deductionfortrusts 4
§ Income {ioss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule ©) ... B
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule &) . . . 7
8 Inferest, annuities, rovalties, and rents from conirolied organizations {Sbh. F.. B
9 Investment income of a section 501{c){7), {9), ar (17} organization
{(Schedule G) ... e, ST .
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule y 10
11 Advertising income {Schedule J} .. 1t
12 Other income {See instructions; attach schedule.y . 12
13 Total. Combinelipes 3through 12 o 13 1,809, 1,809,
Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, diractors, and trustees {Schedule K) 14
15 Salriesandwages ... 15 1,236,
16 Repairs and maiMeNaANCE 16
17 B B 17
18 nterest (atach SOR e OU ) 18
18 Taxesand ICBNSES e 19
20  Charitabte cantributions {(Sea instructions for Imitation rUIeS.) 20
21  Depreciation (attach Form 4562) S 21 =
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return 22a 22b
23 Depletion 23
24  Contributions to deferred compensation plans 24
25  Employee benefit programs | 25
26  Excess exempt expenses {Schedule ) 26
27  Excessreadership costs {Schedule J} 27
28 Other deductions (atiach schedule) 28 198,
29  Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 29 1,434,
30 Unrefated husiness {axable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from bine 13 30 375,
at Net operating loss deduction {imited to the amount on Bne 30Y 31
32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Suhtract line 31 fram line 30 32 375.
83 Specffic deduction {Gererally $1,000, but see instructions for excepttonsy 33 1,000,
34  Unrelated business taxable income. Subiract line 33 from line 32. 1f ling 33 is greater than ling 32, enter the smatler
OFZBED OUING B2 e b bt ettt 34 0.
39Ny LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2010)



Fomoesc-T2010)  THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 2

| Part 1l1] Tax Computation

35 Organizations Taxahie as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation.
Conirolled group members (sections 1561 and 1583) check here B [ | see instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, znd $9,925,000 taxable income brackets {in that ordsry:
m s | @ls EIRE |
Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750) 1§ |
{2} Additional 3% tax {not more than $100,000)

-

¢ Income taxonthe amountontine 34 | B | 350 0.
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for fax computatmn income tax on the amount on ling 34 from i
[T vaxrate scnedule or - [ Schedule D (Form 1044) ... B B 36
37 Proxy tax. Sea tnstructions B SR POV OUS e, TR B | 37
38 Alternative MINIMUMEAX e e e 38
39 Tofal. Addlines 37 and 38 to line 35c or 36, whicheverapplies 39 0.

[ Part V| Tax and Payments

40a Foreign {ax credit {corparations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) o 40a
b Other credits (see instructions) e 408
¢ General business credit. Attach Form3seo 40¢
d Credit for prior year minimum fax {attach Form 8801 or 8827) .. 40d RO
e Total eredits, Add lines 40athrough40d 40e
41 Subtractlined0e fromline 38 0.
42 Other taxes. Check if from: || Form 4255 [ Form 8611 (] Form 8697 | Form 8866 [ Other (attah schecul
43 Totaltax Addlines 4Tand 42 0.
44 a Payments: A 2009 overpayment credited fo 20‘10 44a
b 2010 estimated X PayMents s 44b
¢ Taxdeposked with Form 8868 44c
d Foreigh organizations; Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) 444
& Backup withholding (see instructions) 44e
t Credit for small employer heaith insurance premsums (Attach Form894ty 44f
g Other credits and paymenis: I:] Form 2439
[ [Form 4136 L1 0ther Total B | 44g i
45 Total payments. Add fines 44athrough44g . e e 45
46 Estimated tax penafty (see instructions). Check ;fForm 2220 is attached B~ i:] _______________________________________________________ 46
47  Taxdue. ffine 45 is less than the tofal of lines 43 and 46, enter amountowed B 47 Q.
48 Overpayment. If line 45 is farger than the tofal of fines 43 and 46, enter amount overpaid . B 48 0.
49 Eqter ths armount of fine 48 vou want: Credited to 2011 estimated tax B l Refunded B | 40
UPart V:| Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other information (see instructions)
1 Atany time during the 2040 calendar year, did the organization have an infarest in of a signature or other suthority over a financial account No

{bank, securities, or other} in a foreign country? {f YES, the organization may have to file Form TD F §0-22.1, Report of Fereign Bank and

Financial Accounts. if YES, enter the name of the foreign country here B

2 Curing the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution fram, or was it the grantor of, or traneferor to, a foreign frusi?
It YES, see instructions for other forms the arganization may have to fils.

3 _Enter ihe amount of tax-exempt Interest recalved or accrued during the tax vear B §

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation B COST

1 Inventory atbeginning of year 1 1 3,438, & inventoryatendofyear 4,647,
2 Purchases 2 2,364, 7 costofgoods sold. Subtract fine 6
3 Costoflaber 3 gom line 5. Enter here and in Part , ine2 1,185,
4a Additional section 263A costs 4a 8 Do ths rules of section 263A {with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (aftach schedule) 4b property produced or acquired for resale} apply to A
5 Total Addlines 1 through 4b 5 5. 802, the orgamization? o
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, ircluding accompanying schedules and statemants, and ta the bast of my knowledge and belief, i is true,
Stgn correct, and complete, Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) Is based on ail informatian of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here I May the IRS discuss this return with
> | TREASURER the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date Title instructionsy? | X | Yes | | Ng
Print/Type preparer’s name Preparar's signature Date Check +__§ if {PTIN
Paid self- employed
Preparer KEARL, JACOB, CPA PO0435568
Use Only Firm's name & DANNIBLE & MCKEE, LLP Firm's EIN B 33-O996661
221 SOUTH WARREN ST. _
Fimsaddress B SYRACUSE  NY 13202 Phoneno. . 315-472-93127

023711 03-04-11

28

Form 990-T (2010)



Form 980-T (2010}

THE HARRTET TIIBRMAN HOME

TN

161034400

Pags 3

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)(see instructions)

1. Description of property

0]

{2)

{3)

)

2. HRentreceived or accrued
) - 3(” Deductions directly connected with the income in
a} From personal property (If the percentage of b} From reat and perscnal property {if the percentage
{ rent for personal property is mors than { of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if columns 2z} and 2(5) {ettach schedule)
0% but nat more than 50% the rent s based on profi oF ncame}

)

@

(3)

{4)

Total 0, | Toa 0.
{c) Total income. Add tatals of columns 2{a} and 2(h}. Enter ébz Tgtal dtzductioni.

. nter here and on page 1,
here znd on page 4, Part |, line 6, column (A} . . B Q . |PFary tine & cosmn (B) | B 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

1. Description of debt-financed property

2. Gross incoms from
or allccable to debt-
financed property

3. Deauctions diractly connected with or sftacabts
to debt-financed proparty

(3} Straight line depraciatian

{attach schedule)

{b} other ceauctions
{aftach schedule)

—

153 [
L

£

4, Amount of average acquisition
debt on or allccabls to debt-financed
praperty {attach scheduie)

§. Average adjusted basis
of or aflocable to
debt-financed property
{attach schedule)

by calurmn &

8. Column 4 divided

7. Gross income
reporlable {column
2 x columr: 8}

B. Allocable deductions
{column 4 x total of columns
3(a) and 3(b))

{1} %
(2) %
@) i
4) %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, fine 7, column {A), Part 1, line 7, calumn {B).
TOWIB e B 0. 0.
Tetal dividends-received dEdHGEEOHS ncluded ncolumn 8 . e - 0.

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlled organization

Exempt Controlied Organizations

Employer }déntiﬁca{iar\.
number

{loss) (see instructions)

3,

Net unrelated incoma

4,
Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controliing
organization's gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in'column 5

.
orhe
-~

ER

(

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxabie Income

8. Netunrelated income (loss)
{see instructions)

9. Total of specified payments
made

10, Partaf column 9 that is inclucied
in the controlling organization's

gross income

11. Deductions directly connected
with income in cofumn 10

1)

(@)

{3)

)

Add columns § and 10, Add columns 6 and 1.
Enter here and ony page 1, Part i, Enter higre and on page 1, Part |,
line 8, column {A). fine B, column (B).

TORIS e e B 0. 0.
028721 03-03-11 Form 990-T (2010)



Fomse0-Teow)  THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Pece 4
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501{c}{7), (9), or {17} Crganization
{see instructions)
1. Description of incoms 9. Amount of inceme 3. Deductions 4. Set-asides 5, Total deductions

directly connectad
{attach schedule)

(attach scheduis)

and set-asides
{col. 3 plus col, 4)

)
@
@
@)
Enter here and on page 1, - {Enter here and on page 1,
Part i, tine 9, column {A}L J{Part |, line 8, column {B).
Totals - 0.

0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advert:sang lncome

{sse instructions)

2. Gross
1. Deseription of unrelated business
exploited activity income from

frade or business

3. Expenses

diractly connectad

with prodiction

of uhtelated

4. Net income {loss)
from unreigted trads or
business {column 2
minus colymn ), Ifa
gain, cornpute cois. 5

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated
business income

6. Expenses
atiributable to
column 5

7. Excess exempt
expenses (Column
& minus column 5,
Dbut not mere than

business income through 7. cotumn 4),
)
(2
{3}
“)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
fing 10, cok. {A). fine 10, cot. {B). Part i, line 28.
Tatals o b 0. 0. 0.

Scheduie J- Advertismg Income {see instructions)

1 Income ¥rom Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. Advertising gain
or {loss) {col 2 Minus

cols. 8 through 7.

col. 3). if a gain, compute

5. Circutation
fncome

6. Aecadership
costs

7. Excess readership
costs colymn 6 minus
column §, but not more

than cotumn 4).

1 L % GFD".SS 3. Direct

. Name of periodica a i:ggt::;ng advertising costs
{1)

3]

3

()

Totals {carry to Part i, fine (o) ... B

0.

0.

0.

‘Part'll | Income From Periodicals Report
columns 2 through 7 on a iine-by-line basis

ed on a Separate Basis (For each periodical fisted in Part II, fill in
B

2. Gross
advertising

1. Name of periodica .
income

3. Direct

advertising costs

4, Advertising gain
2 (loss) {col. 2 minus

cols. 5 through 7.

col. 8). If a gain, computs

5. Ciroutation
income

6. Headarship
costs

7. Excess readership
costs {column 8 minus
columh 5, but not mare

than column 4}.

—
[y

=

)
)
)

[2¥)

{

4)

{5} Totals from Part!

0.

0.

page 1, Part |,

Totals, Part [} (lines 1-5) |

Enter here and on

tine 11, col. (A)

0.

Enter hare and on

page 1, Part ],
line 11, col. (B).

0.0

0.

Enter here and
on page 1,
Part &, line 27.

0.

Schedule K - Compensatlon of Officers, Directors, and Tfustees (see mstructions)

1. Name

2. Title

3. Percent of
time devoted to
business

4, Compensation attribitable
to unrelated business

1)

%

2)

D/g

@)

Y

@)

%

Total. Enler here and on page 1, Part li, line 14

0.

023731
03-03-11%
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THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

FORM $50-T : OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 1
DESCRIPTICN _ AMOUNT

SALES TAX 138.
TOTAL TO FORM 9%90-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 198.
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Form 2220

Cepartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

B> See separate instructions.

P Attach 1o the corporation’s tax return.

Underpayment of Estimated Tax by Corporations

FORM 990-T

OMB No. 1545-0142

2010

Name

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME,

NC.

Employer identification number

16-15344405

Note: Generally, the corporation is not required to file Form 2220 (see Part [| below for exceptions) because the IRS will figure any penalty owed and bill the
corparation. However, the corporation may stift use Form 2220 to figure the penalty. If so, enter the amount from page 2, line 38 on tha estimated tax
penalty line of the corporation's income tax return, but do not attach Form 2220,

{“Part1:] Required Annuat Payment

1

Total tax {see instructions}

2 a Personal helding company tax {Schedule PH (Form 1120}, line 26) Inciuded on line 1 23
b Look-back interest included on fine 1 under section 460{b){2) for completed long-term
contracts or section 167(g} for depreciaticn under the income forscast method 2h
¢ Credit for federal tax paid on fuels (see instructionsy ¢
dTotal. Addfines 2a NroUgN 2C e 2d
3 Subtractiine 2d from fine 1. f the result is less than $500, do not complete or file this form. The corporation
does Not OWB ThE PENAIY .. 3
4 Enter the tax shown on the corporation's 2009 income tax return (see lnstruc‘ﬂons) Cautian: If the tax is zere
of the tax year was for less than 12 months, skip this line and enter the amount from fing 3onines 4
& Required annuai payment. Enter the smalfer of line 3 or fine 4. If the corporation is required o skip fine 4,
sterthe amount fromiing 3 o e 5

2 Part 1] Reasons for Filing ~ Check the boxes below that apply. If any hoxes are checked, the corporation must file Form 2220

gven if 1 does not owe a penally {see instructions).

6 .4 The corporation s using the adjusted seasonal instaiiment method.
7 m The corporation is using the annualized income instaliment method.

8

The corporation is a "large corporation” figuring its first required instaliment based on the pricr vear's tax.

L part i

.| Figuring the Underpayment

9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16

17

18

instaliment due dates. Enter in columns {a) through

(d) the 15th day of the 4th (Form 990-PF filers;

Use bth monthj, 6th, 9th, and 12ih months of the
corporation's X Year |

Required instaliments. ¥ the box on fine 6 and/or fine 7
above is checked, enter the amounts from Sch A, lins 38. If
the box on line 8 {but not 8 or 7} is checked, see instructions
for the amounts to enter. If none of these boxas are checked,
enrter 25% of iine 5 above in each ¢column.
Estimated tax paid or credited for each period {see
instructions). For colurnn {a} only, enter the amount
fromiine 1tonlneds
Complete kines 12 through 18 of one cuiumn hefuie

going to the next cofumn.

Enter amount, if any, from line 18 of the praceding column
Addlines ttand12 . ...
Add amounts on fines 16 and 17 of the precading column
Subtract line 14 from fine 13. if zero or less, enter -0-
if the amount on line 15 is zero, subtract fine 13 from line
14, Otherwise, enter-0- ..
Underpayment. If ine 15is less than or equal fo line 10,
subtract line 15 from line 10. Then go to line 12 of the next
column. Otherwise, goto line i .
Overpayment,  line 10 is less than line 15, subtract fine 10
from line 15, Then go {o line 12 of the next column

{a)

{b}

(d)

10

17

18

Go to Part IV on page 2 to figure the penaity. Do not go fo Part !V if there are 1o entries on line 17 - no senalty is owed.

JWA

12801
az-15-11

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

31.1
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FORM §550-T
Form 2220 (2010} : THE HARRIET TUBMAWN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 2

“Part V.| Figuring the Penalty

{2) {b) ()] {d}
19 Enter the date of payment or the 15th day of the 3rd manth
aftar the close of the tax year, whichever is earlier (see
instructions}. (Form 980-PF and Form 990-T filers: Use 5th
month [nstead of Id month.) 19
20 Number of days from dus date of instaliment on #ina ¢ to the
date shownanfine 16 20
21 Number of cays on fine 20 sfter 4/15/20140 and before 7/9/2010 | 21
22 Underpayment on fine 7 x Number of days on line 21 x 4% 2218 g 3 $
365
23 Number of days on line 20 after 08/30/2010 and before 10/1/2010 .. | 23
24 Underpaymentor fine 17 x Number of days on line 23 x 4% 24| 8 . § $
385
25 Number of days on line 20 after 9/30/2010 and before /42011 25
26 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of dayson lne 28 x 4% 26 $ $ S $
’ 385
27 - Number of gays on fine 20 after $2/31/2010 and hefore 4/1/2011 | 27
28 Underpaymentor line 17 x Number of days on line 27 x 3% 28: % $ % b
3EE i
23 Number of days on line 20 afier 3/31/2011 and before 7/9/201% . 29
30 Underpayment on fine 17 x Number of daysonline2gx™ 03 % g %
366 -
31 Number of days on line 20 after 6/30/2011 and before 10/01/2011 | 31
32 Underpayment or-Fne 17 x Number of days on line 81x "% 323 5 . 3 3
a5
33  Number of days on line 20 after 9/30/2011 and before 1/1/2012 33
34 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of dayson ne 33 x "% . 34 $ $ 3 $
305
35 Number of days on line 20 after 12/31/2011 and before 2/16/2012 | 38
36 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 86 x*¢ 36 $ $ 5 $
286
37 Addtfines2z 24,28, 28 30,82, 34,and 36 378 3 3 $
38 Penalty. Add columns {a} through {d) of line 37. Enter the total here and on Form 1120; ling 33;
or the comparable line for other income taxreturng T U ST U UV UU TSNV R ST ST T OO . 13818 0.

* Use the penalty interest raie for each calendar guarter, which the {RS wift determine during the first month in the preceding quarter.
These rates are published guarterly in an IRS News Release and in a revenue rufing in the Internal Revenue Bulletin. To obtain this
inforrnation on the internet, access the IRS website at www.irs.gov, You can also call 1-800-828-4333 o get interest rate information.

JWA Form 2220 {2010}

012802
a2-15-11

31.2



Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations _
Form GHARSOO New York State Department of Law {Office of the Attorney General} 2 0 1 0
Charities Bureau - Registration Section
This-formeused for 120 Broadway IR
Atticie 7- ACEPTLE and dual fl|BFS New York, NY 10271 . Ogen to Public_ S
~:(replaces formis CHAR 497, . . S nspectzon
CCHAROMandCHAROOSY- |  "e/iwwwcharitiesnys.com

4. 'General information’

a. For the fiscal year beginni.ng. Emm/dd/yyyy} 0 l/ O 1”2 20 1 0 and eﬂdéﬁg (mm/dti/yyyy} 1 2 / 31 /2 ﬂ.l 0 —

b. Check if applicabie far NYS: j¢. Name of organization d. Fed. employer iD no. (EIN}
[ Address change THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-15344405
I:' Name change e, NY State registration no.
[ Initiai filing - 06-34-44
L Final filing Number and street {or P.0. box if mail not delivered to street address) | Room/suite f. Telephone number
[ Amendad filing 180 SQUTH STREET 315 252-2081
l:l NY registration pending City or town, state or country and ZIP + 4 g. Email
AUBURN, Ny 13021 KHILLEHARRIETHOUSE,

We certn‘y under penaltnes of perjury thai we rewewed this report, mcludmg all attachments and to the best of our knowledge and belfef they are
true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of tha State of New York applicable to this report.

i

s Sigratare Printed Name Title Dato

ZI Signature Printed Name Fitte Date

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants}
Check D if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agancies, etc.) did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser {PFR) or fund raizing counsel {(FRC} to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE: An organization may claim this exempticn if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1} it received an allocation from a
federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other scurces did not exceed
$25,000 ar 2} it received all or substantiaily alf of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an
annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)
" Check B 1:| if gross receiptis did not exceed $25,000 and assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL o Arhc!e Areg 3

fants aiaammg the annual repor’i xemp’aon uﬁdar 2h "one_iaw under' Thmh thay a_re ramstemd and for dua% regnstrams claammg the anpual ::

4 Artncle 7~A Schedules

if you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exempticn above, compigte the following for this fiscal year:
a. Didthe orgamzauon use & professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? \:l Yes* |_2_L| o
*1f"Yes", complete Schedule 4a.

b. Did the organization receive government contributions {grants)? l:l Yes* E No
* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4b,

6. Fee Submitted: See 125t page.for summary of fee requirements.’

Indicate the filing fee(s} you are submitting along with this form:
a. Article T-ATINGTO8 | $ 25. Submitonﬁy one check or money order for thE'
b. EPTL filing fee $ 100. |wtal fee, payab!e ro "NYS Dep_ tment oftaw"-

. Totaifee . e IR $_ 125,10

6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exermptions under both laws, see last pags for required attachimets m s

ario 1019 CHARSOO - 2010



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME,

5. Fee Instructions

INC.

The filing fee depends on the organization's Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing feas, see the Instructions for

Form CHARSGO.

Organization’s Registration Type

Fee instructions

& Article 7-A
¢ EPTL

@ Dual

a) Articie 7-A filing fee

Calculate the Article 7-A fifing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.

Calculate the EPTL fiting fee using the table in part b below. The Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article 7-A
and EFTL filing fees togsther to calculate the totai fee. Submit a singte check or money order for the totai fee,

Total Support & Revenue

Article 7-A Fee

more than $250,000

$25

up {o $250,000 *

$10

* Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund raiser
{(PFR) or fund raising counsel {FRC) aduring the reporting pariod must pay an Article 7-A
filing fea of $25, regardiess of total support and revenue.

b} EPTL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year

EPTL Fee

Less than $50,000

$25

$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000

$50

$250,000 or more, bui fess than $1,000,000

$100

$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000

$250

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000

$750

$50,000,000 or more

$1500

6. Attachments - Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For Al Fiters

Filing Fee

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

(X1 IRS Form 990

Schedule B)
(X1 1RS Form go0-T

E Al required scheduies {including

(X] Single check or monay order payable to "NYS Department of Law"

__| IRS Form 990-EZ [ | 1RS Form 990-PF

[:l All required schadules (inciuding EI All required scheduies {including
Schedule B} Schedule B}
IRS Form 990-T [ 118s Form 980-T

Independent Accountant’s Report

Additicnal Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

X Audtt Report (total stipport & revenue more than $250,000}
[:| Review Report {total support & revenue $700,007 to $250,000)
[:| No Accountant's Report Required (fotal support & revenue not more than $7100,000)

1019
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THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC,

FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

ok %

DECEMBER 31. 2010 AND 2009
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DANNIBLE & MICKEE, LLP

Certilied Public Accountants and Consultants Financial Plaza, 221 5. Warren St., Syracuse, New York 13202-1608
(3185) 472-9127 Fax (315) 472-0026

Independent Auditor’s Renort

November 14, 2011

To the Board of Directors of
The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of
The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc., as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the vears then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on thesc financial statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc., as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.
t
T e M e P



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 1)
Contribution receivable (Note 1)
Inventory

Total current assets

Building, furntture and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation (Note 1)
Manuscripts (Note 1)

Total asseats

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Accrued interest (Note 3)
Mortgage payable (Note 5)

Total current habilities
Net assets (Note 1)

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

December 31,
2010 2009
§ 369,035 $ 587,436
25,000 -
4,647 3,438
308,682 590,874
461,553 486,189
$ 860,235 $1,077,063
$ 28,800 $  92.641
3,104 - 2,519
- 73,780
- 160,000
31,904 328,940
135,289 41,844
693,042 706,279
828,331 748,123
§ 860,235 $1,077,063

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

ANNIBLE & MCKEE, LLP




THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Year ended December 31, 2010

Year ended December 31, 2009*

Termporarily Termporarily
Urrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted _Restricted Total
Revenues:-
Grants and contributions $ 168,000 5 - § 168,000 $ 125,000 § - 3 125,000
Interest incoms 7,117 - 7,117 8,951 - 8,951
Conferences and donations 1,100 - 1,100 39,704 - 39,704
Forgiveness of debt (Note 5) 133,780 - 133,780 " B -
Other income (Note 1) 39,452 - 39,452 59,922 - 59,522
Total revenue 349 449 - 349,449 233,577 - 233,577
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of donor restrictions 13,237 (13,237) - 167,831 (167,831) -
Total revenue and net assets released from restriction 362.686 (13,237) 349,449 401,408 (167,831} 233,577
Expenses:-
Program:
Salaries and enmployee benefits 119,987 - 119,987 113,608 - 113,608
Marketing and development expense 374 - 374 1,255 - 1.255
Lease expense 2,542 - 2,542 3,423 - 3,423
Utilities 12,038 - 12,038 12,513 - 12,513
~ Travel 1,231 . 1,231 2,241 - 2,241
Property msurance 4,474 - 4,474 4,474 - 4,474
Depreciation expense 6,833 6,833 4,103 4,103
Repairs and mamtenance 20,401 - 20,401 2,987 - 8,987
Miscellaneous expense 8,271 - 8,271 1,490 - 1,490
Total program 176,151 - 176,151 152,094 . 152,094
General and administrative:
Salaries and employee benefits 29,997 - 29,997 28,402 - 28,402
Professional services 29,347 - 29,347 38,359 - 38,359
Membership duss 600 - 600 265 - 265
Office supplies and postage 2,448 - 2,448 5,602 - 5,602
Utilities 3,010 - 3,010 3,128 - 3,128
Travel 308 - 308 560 - 560
Property insurance 1,118 - 1,118 1,118 - 1,118
Depreciation expense 4,260 4,290 2,576 - 2,576
Repairs and maintenance 12,809 - 12,809 5,642 - 5,642
Interest expense - - - 25,054 - 25,054
Miscellaneous expense 9,163 - 9,163 1,650 - 1,650
Total general and admmistrative 93,090 - 93,090 112,356 - 112,356
Total expenses 269,241 - 269,241 264,450 - 264 450
Change in net assets 63,445 (13,237) 80,208 136,958 (167,831) (30,873)
Net assets, beginning of the year 41,844 706,279 748,123 (95.114) 874,110 778,996
Net assets, end of year § 135,289 S 693,042 $ 828,331 $ 41,844 $ 706,279 $ 748,123

*Reclassified - See Note 1.

DanniBiLE & McKee, Lip

See accompanying notes to financial staiements.




THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASHFLOWS

Year ended December 31,

2010 2009
Increase (decrease) n cash and cash equivalents
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from operating activities $ 183,552 $ 224,626
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (295,833) (318,860)
Interest mcome 7,117 8,951
Net cash used for operating activities (105,164) (85,283)
Cash flow from investing activities:
Building improvemerits (13,237) (140,138)
Net cash used for mvesting activities (13,237) (140,138)
Cash flow from financing activities:
Repayment of mortgage (100,000) -
Net cash used for financing activities (100,000} -
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (218,401) (225,421)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 287,436 812,857

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 369,035 § 587436

Reconciliation of change i net assets to net cash provided

by (used for) operating activities

Change in net assets $ 80,208 $ (30,873)
Adjustments to reconcile change i net assets to net cash
used for operating activities:
Depreciation 11,123 6,679
Forgiveness of debt income (133,780) -
Increase in mventory (1,209 (1,214)
Increase in contributions receivable (25,000} -
Decrease in accounts payable (37,091) (39,458)
Increase (decrease) in accrued iiabilites 585 (20,417)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ (105,164) § (85,283)

Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities

During 2009, the Organization incurred construction in process costs of $27,692 included
in accounts payable, of which did not provide for or use cash during 2009. In 2010, $26,750 of
these payables were reversed along with the related construction in process costs as the project
was completed without the additional costs.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

anmiBLE & McKeg, LLp




THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting policies

Nature of activities - The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc. (the “Organization”) was
mncorporated in 1997 and is a tax-exempt, not-for-profit orgamization established to operate,
interpret and restore the properties once owned by Harriet Tubman, the church she worshiped at
and her gravesite, which have all been designated as national historic landmarks.

Basis of accounting - The financial statements of the Organization are prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting and, therefore, reflect all significant receivables, payables and
other liabilities,

Basis of presentation - The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (the FASB) authoritative guidance
on financial statements of not-for-profit organizations. Under this guidance, the Organization is
required to report information regarding its assets, labilities, revenues and expenses according to
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently
restricted net assets.

Unrestricted net agsets - Unresiricted net assets consist of net assets of the Organization
that are neither permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.
These amounts are available for the support of operations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the net assets
of the Organization whose use by the Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that
either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the Organization
pursuant to those stipulations. Temporarily restricted net assets represent grant monies available
for the rehabilitation of the property structures in Aubumn, New York.

Penmanently restricted net assets - Permanently restricted net assets consist of net assets
that include a donor-imposed restriction that stipulates that resources be maintained permanently
while income from those assets can be used for operations. The Organization had no permanently
restricted net assets at December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Revenue recognition - Government grants are reported on the accrual basis. Contributions
are recognized as revenue in the year an unconditional promise to give is received. All other
contributions, whose use is restricted, are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets, depending on the nature of the donor restrictions. When a donor restriction expires,
that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Contributions receivable - Contribution receivable represents amounts from A.M.E Zion
Church that were received in fiscal 2011.

Expense allocation - The costs of the program and supporting services have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities. The costs are functionalized on a
direct basis where possible. Indirect costs are allocated based on various factors, including payroll
and evaluation by the Organization’s management.

DannieLE & McKEE LLP




Sales tax - New York imposes a sales tax on the Organization’s sales to non-exempt
customers. The Organization collects sales tax and remits-it to the State. The Organization’s
policy is to exclude the tax from revenue and expense.

Income taxes - The Organization is ' exempt from Federal income tax under
Section 501(c}(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the TRC) and has been determined not to be a
private foundation under Section 5059(a) of the IRC. The Organization is exempt from Federal
mcome tax; this guidance applies to not-for-profit entities.

The Organization has reviewed its operations for uncertain tax positions and believes there
are no significant exposures. The Organization will include interest on income tax liabilities in
interest expense and penalties in operations if such amounts arise. The Organization is no longer
subject to regulatory examinations by tax authorities for the closed tax years before 2007.

Cash and cash equivalents - For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization
considers all highly-liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less, to be
cash equivalents.

Financial instruments and concentration of credit risk - The Organization maintains cash in
bank accounts at various financial institutions. Amounts held in these accounts may exceed the
amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Company (the FDIC). Amounts in excess of
FDIC insurance are subject to normal credit risk.

Building, furniture and eguipment - Building, furniture and equipment are recorded at cost
or, for donated assets, at the estimated fair market vaiue at the date of acquisition. Depreciation is
computed on the straight-line method over the assets’ estimated useful lives. Maintenance and
repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major renewals and betterments are capitalized, When
items of building, furniture or equipment are sold or retired, the related cost and accumulated
depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is included in income. Building,
fumiture and equipment consisted of the following;

December 31,

2010 2009
Fumiture $ 15,379 $ 15,379
Equipment 3.343 3,343
Building 223,878 223,878
Bam 266,606 -
Construction in process - 280,119

509,206 522,719
Less - Accumulated depreciation 47,653 36,530

§ 461,553 § 486,189

Depreciation expense in 2010 and 2009 was $11,123 and $6,679, respectively, and was
included in general and administrative expenses.

E DANNIBLE & McKEE, LLP




The Organization has incurred construction in process costs related to the restoration work
on varnous properties through December 31, 2009. The work was completed as of May 2010, and
the Orgamzation has begun to depreciate the properiies.

Retirement plan - The Organization maintains a qualified defined contribution plan (the
“Plan”), which provides for employee contributions under Section 403(b) of the IRC. The Plan
covers all employees of the Organization. The Organization may contribute to the Plan annually.
There were no contributions made to the Plan by the Organization in 2010 or 2009.

Manuscripts - The Organization’s manuscripts were purchased by the Organization and
were not recognized as an asset on the statement of financial position. Manuscripts and other
collections are charged to expense as paid.

Inventory - Inventory consists of merchandise and souvenirs and is carried at the lower of
cost or market. Costis determined on the first-in first-out (FIFO) basis.

Other income - During 2009, the Organization received notification from the Internal
Revenue Service that potential income tax fines and penalties for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006 have been waived, and there is no longer a penalty associated with
those tax years. Therefore, previous reserves for fines and penalties of $30,000 have been
reversed in 2009 and included in other income. The Organization had liabilities previously
recorded for untimely grant filings and other reserves, which were reversed in 2010, and are
included in other income.

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Reclassified - Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2009 statements of activities
to conform to the current year’s format.

Subsequent events - Management  has  evaluated  subsequent events  through
November 14, 2011, the date which the financial statements were available for 1ssue. There have.
been no subsequent events that would require disclosure or adjustment to the financial statements.

Note 2 - Leases

The Organization leases equipment month-to-month during the course of the year on an as-
needed basis. These amounts approximated $2,500 and $3,400 in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Note 3 - Related party fransactions

Some of the properties for which the Organization was established to operate are owned by
the AM.E. Zion Church (the “Church”). During both 2010 and 2009, the Church provided the
Organization with contributions totaling $164,000 and $139,000, respectively. The Organization
18 dependent upon these contributions to fund its operations.

DanniaLE & McKEE, LLP




Note 4 - Government grants

The Organization has received funds from various government contracts that are subject to
audit by agencies of the state and Federal govemments. Such audits could result in disallowances
and require funds to be returned. Currently, there are no audits by government agencies in
process, and management is not aware of any obligations relating to such government funding,

Note 5 - Mortgage pavable

During 2006, the Organization purchased land with a mortgape payable on demand for
$160,000. The mortgage is secured by the building and accruing interest at 12 percent per annum
and is payabie to a third party on demand.

On February 11, 2010, the Organization received a demand for the unpaid principle
balance and accrued interest related to the mortgage payable. The demand for payment of
principle and interest was settled for $100,000 on July 3, 2010. Upon payment of the $100,000,
the Organization was discharged from any further claims or demands from the holder of
the mortgage and recognized $133,780 of income, which is included in other income.

Note 6 - Contingency

The Organization’s cash reserves are not sufficient to cover the temporarily restricted net
assets as the temporarily restricted net assets have been partially used to fund the operations of the
Organization. The Organization continues to solicit funds to cover these deficits.

DanniBLe & MoKEee LLp
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L DANNIBLE & MICKEE, LLP

= Certified Public Accountants and Consultants . Financial Plaza, 221 §. Warren St., Syracuse, New York 13202-1628
(318) 472-9127 Fax (315) 472-0026

November 10, 2010

Private & Confidential

Ms, Karen V. Hill, President and CEO .
Harriet Tubman Home, Inc.

180 South Street

Auburn, NY 13021

Dear Karen:

As requested, we have prepared and enclosed, in duplicate, your exempt otganization’s
tax returns for the year ended December 31, 2009, as follows:

Amount Due
Return of Organization Exempt From Income ;
Tax (Form 990-EZ) ‘ $ -0
Application for Change in Accounting Method
(Form 3115) -0-
Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
(Form CHARS500 and Certified Form 990-EZ) 110

If the forms meet with your approval, the original of each should be dated, signed by an
officer (in the case of the CHARS500, the certification must be signed by the President or a Vice
President and the Treasurer or Chief Financial Officer), and filed certified mail, return receipt
requested, by November 15, 2010, with:

Form 990-EZ Department of the Treasury
(with Form 3115) Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

Form CHAR 500 and New York State Department of Law
Certified Form 990-EZ Charities Bureau - Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271
(Accompanied by a remittance of $110 made
payable to New York State Department of Law)



Ms. Karen V. Hill, President and CEQ .. November 10, 2010
Harriet Tubman Home, Inc.

As you are aware, a private foundation must make its annual returns available for public
inspection (see attached). We have prepared and enclose an unbound copy of Harriet Tubman
Home, Inc.’s annual return for the year ended December 31, 2009, for your convenience in order
to comply with public disclosure requirements.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Very truly yours,

)

Karl Jacob, CPA, CDA
Partner

KI:kam
Enclosure[s]

DANNIBLE & MCKEE, LLP




EXTENSION GRANTED TO 11/15/2010

Short Form
Return of Organlzatlon Exempt From

Income Tax

Form 990-EZ Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung benefit trust or

private foundation)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Sponsoring organlzations of donor advised funds and controlling organizations as dsfined in section 512(b){13) must flle Form 990. All
other organlzations with gross recelpts less than $500,000 and total assets less than $1,250,000 at the end of the year may use this form.

> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No. 1545-1150

2009

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B Choeke ot [Promse |C Name of organization

':]éqadr{g%s use IRS

label or

D Employer identification number

[ Mo, [erntor THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
nitial ~ Ji/Pe- Number and street (or P.0. box, Tt mail is nof delivered to street address) Roomy/suite | E_Telephone number
[ty [Pl 80 SOUTH STREET (315)252-2081
Amended| tions. Clty or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 F Group Exemption

[ L3pplgaton AUBURN, NY 13021

Number p-

© Section 501(c)(3) organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must attach a completed
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Other (specify) P>

G Accounting method: | Cash [ X | Accrual

| Website: > WWW.NYHISTORY .COM/HARRIETTUBMAN

J Tax-exempt status (check only one) — LX] 501(c)( 3 ) «(insertno.) L] 4947(a)(1) or L_|527

H Check W L__|ifthe organization is not
required to attach Schedule B (5o 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

K Check > || If the organization is not a section 509(a)(3) supporting organ|zat|on and its gross receipts are normally not more than $25,000. A Form 990-EZ or
Form 990 return is not required, but if the organization chooses to file a return, be sure to file a complete return.

L Add lines 5b, 6b, and 7b, to line 9 to determine gross receipts; if $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ ......... » 5 184,689.
[ Part | | Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See the instructions for Part 1.
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts reeeived 1 166,696.
2 Program service revenue including government fees and CONtraCtS 2 8,407,
3 Membership dues and aSSBSSMBNLS ... ... ...t iiieeeies oottt er et 3
4 INVESIMENTINCOME ... ..oiiiiiii ittt et eb e ettt a e e e b ettt e bt et e eeseee ettt eee e seeseeaeee 4 8,951,
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory 5a
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses 5b
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than Inventory (Subtract line b fromline 5a) ... 5¢
@ | 6 Special events and activities (complete applicable parts of Schedule G). if any amount is from gaming, check here p» (1]
§ a Gross revenue (notincluding $ of contributions
Ik rePONted 0N N8 1), oo oo ba
b Less: direct expenses other than fundraising expenses .. ... ... 6b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from special events and activities (Subtract line 6b fromline 8a) .. . ... ... 6c
7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances STMT 5 | 7a 635.
b Lessicostof goods SOld ... ... ..., 7b
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from Bne 7a) 7c 635.
8  Other revenue (describe P> )| 8
Total revenue. Add iNes 1, 2,3, 4, 5C, B, 78, 818 ..vovvveoveoeeeoeeeeseeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e | 9 184,689,
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (2HaCh SCBAUIEY 10
11 Benefits paid to OF for MEBMDEIS ... .ot e 11
g |12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits . ... 12 142,010,
g 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors 13 38,359,
& |14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and MAIMENANCE 14 44,777,
d |15 Printing, publications, postage, and shippING e 15 6,094,
16  Other expenses (describe p> SEE STATEMENT 1 )| 16 33,212,
17 Total expenses. Add Nes 10 HhIOUGN 16 .......ooooee oo eeevee et reeeeeneeeenas » | 17 264,452,
18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract ne 17 rom N8 O) . e, 18 -79,763.
% 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A))
& (must agree with end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) 19 900,806.
‘zaB' 20  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation) . .. .. SEE STATEMENT 4 | 20 -72,920.
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 .........oooviievvvioiiiieiieicece » | 21 748,123,
[Part 1] Balance Sheets. If Total assets on line 25, column (B) are $1 250,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ.
(See the Instructions for Part ||.) (A) Beg[nnmg of year (B) End of year
22 Cash, savings, and iNVeStMeN S 812,857. 22 587,436,
28 Land and BUldINgS ..o 212,750.]23 206,070,
24 Other assets (describe > SEE STATEMENT 2 ) 114,512.]24 283,557,
25 TOMISSES | |||\ 1,140,119.]2 1,077,063,
26  Total liabilities (describe P> SEE STATEMENT 3 ) 239,313 .[26 328,940.
27  Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) mustagree with line 21) ... 900,806.]27 748,123,
G506-10 LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2009)

1



Form 990-EZ (2009) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

16-

1534405 Page 2

[ Part 1l | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (Seg the instructions for Part Iil.)

Expenses

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? SEE STATEMENT 9

(Required for section 501(c)(3)

Describe what was achieved in carrying out the organization’s exempt purposes. In a clear and concise manner, describe
the setvices provided, the number of persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

and 501(c)4) organizations and
section 4947(a)(1) trusts; optional
for others.)

28 SEE STATEMENT 8
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ................................ » [__I|28a 147,991.
29
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ................................. > L_I{29a
30
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere .......................c......... > {304
31 Other program services (attach schedule) .
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here 31a} -
32 Total program service expenses (add [inNes 282 through 318) ... oottt eesseesssas 32 147,991.
l Part IV I ElSt Oi 5ii|cers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees. List each one even if not compensated. (See the Instructlons for Part IV.)
. : ~ |(d) Contributions
(b} Title and average hours | (¢) Compensation | {5 employee (e) Expense
(a) Name and address per week devoted to (it not paid, enter | benefit plans & | accountand
position -0-.) deferred other allowances
compensation
SEE STATEMENT 7 50,000.

hisrayys
02-08-10

Form 990-EZ (2009)



Form 990-EZ (2209) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 3
[Part V | Other Information (Note the statement requirements In the Instructions for Part V.)
' Yes| No_
33 Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," attach a detailed description of each activity ... 33 X
34 Were any changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes," attach a conformed copy of the changes ... .. ... ... 34 X
35 If the organization had income from business activities, such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a (among others), but not
reported on Form 990-T, attach a statement explaining why the organization did not report the income on Form 990-T.
a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more or was it subject to section 6033(e) notice, reporting,
AN PIOXY T TOOUIT MO S ettt 35a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year? 35b | N/]A
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets during the year? If"Yes,"
complete applicable PArts 0T SCIL N ... .. o ittt b ettt r et h e ea st e s ae et et ee e 36 X
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions. ... .. » | 37a | 0.
b Didthe organization file Form 1120-POLf0r this Year? 37b X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were any such loans made
in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the period covered by this retUrn? ... .o e e 38a X
b If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total amountinvolved . . . ... 38b N/A
39  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line9 . ... 39a N/A
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilitties . . 39b N/A
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 p» 0. ;section4912 P : 0 . ;section 4955 p» 0.
b Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit transaction during the
year or is it aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and that the transaction
has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! .. ... 40b X
¢ Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on organization managers
or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958 . > 0.
d Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c reimbursed by the
OFGANIZANON L. L. o oo e es ettt > 0.
e Allorganizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter
transaction? 1 PYes, COMPlete FOrM BB B-T 40¢ X
41 List the states with which a copy of this return is filed. p» NY
42a The organization's books are in care of p» DAVID A, AIKEN, SR., TREASUR Telephoneno.p> ( /718) 322-1893
Locatedat p» 115-21 142ND STREET, SOUTH OZONE PARK, NY ZP+4 p 11436
b Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority
over a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial Yes| No
BCOOUM 42 X_
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
¢ Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside of the U.S.2 . .. .. .. 42¢ X
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
43  Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041- Check here ... ..., | D
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxX year . Pl 43 I N/A
] Yes| No
44  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds? If "Yes," Form 990 must be completed instead of
FOMM O00-EZ oottt ettt ettt 44 X
45 s any related organization a controlled entity of the organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 must be
completed iNStead Of FOIM 990-EZ ... .. ..ottt es et ets s e s et ees et es st e st c s eeetssees et ess et encenessansssasenssssnes 45 X
Form 990-EZ (2009)
932173
02-08-10



Form 990-EZ (2009) THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 Page 4

[Part VI| Section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts only. All section 501(c)(3)

organizations and section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must answer questions 46-49b and complete the tables for lines 50

and 51.
46  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for public Yes N__g__
office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part | .. ... ST T TS U T T TSR 46 X
47  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part 1 ... . 47 X
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(il)? If "Yes," complete SchedUle E ... oo 48 }S___
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 49a X
b If"Yes," was the related organization a seCtion 527 organization? | . 49h
50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key employees) who each received more
than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. f there is none, enter "None.”
) | (d)Contributions
(b) Title and average hours | (¢) Compensation | to employee (e) Expense
(a) Name and address of each employee paid more per week devoted to benefit plans & | accountand
than $100,000 position deferred | other allowances
NONE compensation
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 >
51 Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the
organization. If there is none, enter "None."
NONE
{a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid more than $100,000 (b) Type of service (c) Compensation
d Total number of other independent contractors each recelving over $100,000 . . . >
Under penaltles of perjury, 1 declare that 1 have examined this return, Meiaing accompanyng Schedules and statements, and 10 the best of my Knowledge and Beller, Tt 18 rae,
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) Is based on all Information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign
Here TgMatUre of GINGer I Date
} Pe of print name and tile
Paid Preparer's signature} Date Check if self- Preparer's identifylng number (See Instt.)
Preparer's employed > ]
Use Onl
Y [rmenmovons + DANNIBLE & MCKEE, LLP EN D
if self-employed), 221 SOUTH WARREN ST. Phonep»>
wdessandZP+4 -~ SYRACUSE, NY 13202 no- 315-472-9127

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

................................................................................. » | Xlves | |No

932174

Form 990-EZ (2009)

02-08-10



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2009

~ Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

THE HARRIET TUBMAN

HOME, INC.

Employer identification number

16-

1534405

{Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A ODN

city, and state:

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,

(4]

0 R0 T

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acqwred by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)
10
11

[0

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type | Type ll

e[|

Type Il -

Functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

d I Type it - Other

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type 1, or Type il

supporting organization, check this box

g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

M

the governing body of the supported organization?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii) below,

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

119(i)

11g(ii)

11g(jii)

(ii1) Type of
organization
(described on lines 1-9
above or IRC section
(see instructions))

(1) Name of supported
organization

(i EIN

(iv) Is the organization
in col. (i) listed in your|
governing document?

(v) Did you notify the
organization in col.
(i) of your support?

(vi)Is the
organization in col.
(i) orgzUuSzed in the

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

(vii) Amount of
support

Total

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

" 932021 02-08-10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2009 THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405 page2

170(b){1)(A)}vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p> (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 252,901.[ 875,685.] 425,242.] 159,669.| 166,696. 1,880,193,

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 252,901.] 875,685.] 425,242, 159,669.] 166,696.| 1,880,193,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

comn ),
6_Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4. . 1,880,193,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»> (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 252,901o 875,685. 425,242. 159,669- 166,696. 1,880,193,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and income from similar sources 1,749. 6,046. 21,497. 13,764. 8,951. 52,007.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart IV.))

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 1,932,200,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 ' 51 , 971,

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this DOX @nd STOP NEIe ... ... ee e e e eeennnennnnensan » [:‘
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... ... ... 14 97.31 o
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 98.00 o

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2009.If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly sSUPPOted OrganiZatioN
b 33 1/3% support test - 2008.If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and'line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... . | 2 ]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 [ ]

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

932022
02-08-10



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Page 3
[ Part IIl | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) (Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning i (a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .. ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

Iy Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other then disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Sybyacting 7c from line 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p» (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments.received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b .. .. .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part [V.)) ...ooone
13 Total support(add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ... s BT O TSPV OO OO OU OSSO OO DO PO OO OO OO PO PO OO U UO PO POS PO RSP POOPOTS > |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Hl, INe 15 ...........ooiiiiiiiimeeiiiiiiiieeeeiieieeee 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .. ... ... 17 . %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lIl, ine 17 . 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... . .
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ...................... » D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

932023 02-08-10



Schedule B’ ‘ Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2009

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization » Employer identification number
THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0000k

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Specia! Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and II.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2} 2%
of the amount on () Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II. '

[ ] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Ill.

] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year. ... > ¢

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Speciat Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify
that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)
for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

923451 02-01-10



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)
Name of organization

Page 1 of 1 of Part |

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME,

Employer identification number

INC. 16-1534405
Partl  Contributors (see instructions)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
AFRICAN METHODIST EPISCOPAL ZION
1 | CHURCH

(a)

Person
Payroll :l
301 SOUTH TRYON STREET, SUITE 1755 $ 139,000, Noncash [ |

CHAROLETTE, NC 28202

(Complete Part Il if there

is a noncash contribution.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

(a)

Person :l
Payroll  [_|
$

(b)

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

“person L[|
Payroll D

(a)
No.

{b)

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part | if there
is a noncash contribution.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person :l
Payroll El
$

(a)

{b)

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll El
$

(a)
No.

(b)

Noncash [ |

(Compilete Part Il if there
is a honcash contribution.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person :l
Payroll E
Noncash [ |

923452 02-01-10

(Complete Part Il if there

is a noncash contribution.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

Page of of Part Il

Name of organization

Employer identification number

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions)
(a)
: (c)
No.

© o (b) i FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

(a)
(c)
No.
o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.

° . (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given N . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

(a)
(c)
No.
° . (b) . FMV {or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part 1
(a)
{c)
No.
° L () . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part | :
(a)
{c)
No.

° e (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

923453 02-01-10
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009}

Page of of Part (i

Name of organization

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

Employer identification number

16-1534405

Part Il Exclustvely religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations aggregating
more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing
Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of
$1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) B> $
{a) No. .
IgrorTl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
ér;Tl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrz;)rTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igra(:le (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

923454 02-01-10
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THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME,

INC.

16-1534405

FORM 990-EZ

OTHER EXPENSES

STATEMENT 1

DESCRIPTION

OFFICE EXPENSE

TRAVEL

CONFERENCES

INSURANCE

INTEREST

REPATRS AND MAINTENANCE
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL TO FORM 990-EZ, LINE 16

AMOUNT

763.
2,801.
1,476.

244.

25,055,
1,098.

390.

1,385.

33,212,

FORM 990-EZ

OTHER ASSETS

STATEMENT 2

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
INVENTORY 2,224, 3,438.
CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS 112,288. 280,119.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-EZ, LINE 24 114,512, 283,557.
FORM 990-EZ OTHER LIABILITIES STATEMENT 3
DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
SALES TAX LIABILITY 727, 209,
MORTGAGE PAYABLE 160,000. 160,000.
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 78,586. 92,641.
ACCRUAL PAYROLL 0. 1,810.
ACCRUED RETIREMENT 0. 500.
ACCRUED INTEREST 0. 73,780.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-EZ, LINE 26 239,313. 328,940.

12

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

FORM 990-EZ OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES STATEMENT 4
DESCRIPTION ' AMOUNT

BOOK ADJUSTMENTS FOR PRIOR YEAR ACCRUALS 48,889.
SECTION 481 ADJUSTMENTS -121,809.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-EZ, LINE 20 -72,920.

13 STATEMENT(S) 4



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

FORM 990-EZ INCOME AND COST OF GOODS SOLD STATEMENT 5
INCLUDED ON PART I, LINE 7A

INCOME
1. GROSS RECEIPTS . 4 &+ ¢ o o o o o o o o o o o 635
2. RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES . « « « « v & & & « &
3. LINE 1 LESS LINE 2 . ¢« v v « o« o o o o o o o 635

4. COST OF GOODS SOLD (LINE 13) . + &« « & & o &
5. GROSS PROFIT (LINE 3 LESS LINE 4) . . . . . 635

COST OF GOODS SOLD

6. INVENTORY AT BEGINNING OF YEAR . . .
7. MERCHANDISE PURCHASED . . . . .
8. COST OF LABOR . &« &« « o « o « &
9. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES . . . . .
0.
1.

OTHER COSTS . . . . . . . . °
ADD LINES 6 THROUGH 10

1
1

12. INVENTORY AT END OF YEAR .
13. COST OF GOODS SOLD (LINE 11

LESS LINE 12). .

14 STATEMENT(S) 5



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

FORM 990-EZ INFORMATION REGARDING TRANSFERS STATEMENT 6
ASSOCIATED WITH PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACTS

A) DID THE ORGANIZATION, DURING THE YEAR, RECEIVE ANY FUNDS,
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, TO PAY PREMIUMS ON A PERSONAL
BENEFIT CONTRACT? +« o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o« o [ 1 YES [X] NO

B) DID THE ORGANIZATION, DURING THE YEAR, PAY PREMIUMS, ‘
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT? . . [ ] YES [X] NO

15 STATEMENT(S) 6



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

FORM 990-EZ PART IV - LIST OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, STATEMENT 7
TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES
EMPLOYEE
TITLE AND COMPEN- BEN PLAN EXPENSE

NAME AND ADDRESS AVRG HRS/WK SATION CONTRIB ACCOUNT
KAREN V. HILL PRESIDENT & CEO
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 40.00 50,000. 0. 0.
BISHOP GEORGE E. BATTLE, JR CHAIRMAN
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
IRIS M. BATTLE _ DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
DAVID AIKEN, SR TREASURER
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
REV. DR. MICHAEL BELL DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
REV. DR. HARRISON BONNER DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
REV. ISIDOA BRANCH SR DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
REV. WALTER BRIGHTMAN, JR. DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
WILLIAM A. BULOW DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
REV. A ALFRED CARSON DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
PAULINE COPES- JOHNSON DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
REV. TIMOTHY HOWARD DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
REV. ROBERT L. GRAHAM DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.
REV. ERROLL E. HUNT DIRECTOR
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021 3.00 0. 0. 0.

16 STATEMENT(S) 7



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

REV. DR. KENNETH Q. JAMES
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

KAREN RRIEGER
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

REV. MARGARET R.E. LAWSON .
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

REV. W. DAVID LEE
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

REV. LAWRENCE LUCAS II
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

REV. DR. ODINGA LAWRENCE MADDOX

180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

MARY WILLIAMS MARSHALL
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

REV. DR. DARAN H. MITCHELL
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

REV. W. DARIN MOORE
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

REV. NATHANIEL K. PERRY
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

LILLTIAN REASON
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

RODNEY J. REYNOLDS
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

FREDERICK RICHARDSON
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

REV. MICHAEL J. ROUSE
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

MARION B. SEAY
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

REV. RUBY SMITH
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

REV. DR. CYNTHIA WILLIS STEWART

180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY

13021

ASSISTANT SECRETARY

3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

VICE CHARIMAN

3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

SECRETARY

3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

17

16-1534405

0. 0.
0. 0.
0. 0.
0. 0.
0. 0
0 0.
0. 0.
0. 0.
0. 0.
0. 0.
0. 0.
0 0.
0. 0.
0. 0.
0 0.
0 0.
0. 0.

STATEMENT(S) 7



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME,

INC.

MS. KATHERINE STORMS
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN,

REV. MELVIN TATE
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN,

GWENODLYN WILLIAMS
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN,

REV. ROBERT E. WILLIAMS
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN,

REV. GEORGE WOODRUFF
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN,

REV. CHARLES YOUNG
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN,

DR. BARBARA SHAW
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN,

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

13021

REV. DR. GREGORY ROBESON SMITH ,
180 SOUTH STREET, AUBURN, NY 13021

TOTALS INCLUDED ON FORM 990FEZ, PART

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR
3.00

DIRECTOR

3.00

Iv

18
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0. 0. 0.

0. 0; 0.

0. 0. 0.

0. 0. 0.

0. 0. 0.

0. 0. 0.

0. 0. 0.

0. 0 0.
50,000. 0. 0.

STATEMENT(S) 7



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405

990-EZ PG 2 STATEMENT 8

THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME PROVIDES TOURS AND EXHIBITS OF THE HOME WHERE
HARRIET TUBMAN LIVED, ALONG WITH PROVIDING NUMEROUS EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AND
EVENTS TO ENLIGHTEN PEOPLE ON THE STRUGGLES, CONCERNS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS OF

AFRICAN AMERICANS.

19 STATEMENT(S) 8



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 7 16-1534405

990-EZ PG 2 STATEMENT 9

THE PRIMARY PURPOSE OF THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME IS TO EDUCATE THE PUBLIC ON
THE LIFE OF HARRIET TUBMAN

20 STATEMENT(S) 9



The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc.
EIN: 16-1534405

Part I - Line 20, Other changes in net assets or fund balances

For tax years ending before January 1, 2009, the Organization filed the Return of Organization
Exempt from Income Tax as a cash basis entity, while its’ financial statements were prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting. In 2009, the Organization filed an Application for Change in
Accounting Method (Form 3115) to change their accounting method from cash basis to accrual
basis for tax purposes. In 2009, there were adjustments made for: financial statement purposes to
correct the beginning balance of various accrual basis items, Since these items were accrued in
the prior year and not reported on the cash basis tax return, we will not reflect their reversal in
the current year. The adjustment to correct the prior year accruals is comprised of the following:

Accrual for potential penalties $ 30,000.00
Accrual for refund of contribution 15,000.00
Accrual for additional accounts payable 3.889.00

Net Adjustment recorded for Financial
Statement purposes not included
on Tax Return $ 48,889.00




Form 3115

(Rev. Dacember 2003) Application for Change in Accounting Method

Dapariment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Senice

OM8B No, 15645-0152

Name of filer (name of parent corporation if 8 consolidated group) (see instructions) {dentification number (see Instructions)
16-~1534405
) Principal business activity code number (see instructions)
.. THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. S o 611710
Numbaer, street, and coom or sulte no. if a P.O, hox, see the Instructions. Tax year of changa bagins (Mtwoo/ywy[) 1 /0 1 / 2 0 0 9
180 SOUTH STREET Taxyearo-;:h:n;eends (MIUDDIYYYY) 12/31_72069 -
City or town, state, and ZIP code Name of contact person {see Instructions)
AUBURN, NY 13021 KARL JACOB, CPA
Name of appticant{s} {if different than filer) and identification number(s) (see instructions) Contact person's telephone number
315-472-9127
If the appilcant is a member of a consolidated group, check this BOX . & . v v v v v i v v v s a b e v e e n v s as e P
If Form 2848, Power of Attorney and Declaration of Representative, is attached, checkthis box v v v v v v v v v v v 0w P X
Check the box to indicate the applicant. Check the appropriate box to indicate the type
individual Cooperative (Sec. 1381) of accounting method change being requested.
' (see instructions)
Corporation ) Partnership
Controlled foreign corporation S Corporation Depreciation or Amortization
(Sec. 957) Insurance Co. (Sec. 816(a)) Financlal Products and/or Financlal Activities of
B 10/50 corporation (Sec. 904(d}{2)(E)) Insurance Co. (Sec. 831) Financial Institutions
Qualified personal service Other (speclfy) » Other (specify) » _____ .
corporation (Sec. 448(UN2)) o | e
X | Exempt organization, Enter Code sectionp- 501 {C) (3)

Caution: The applicant must provide the requested information to be eligible for approval of the requested accounting method change. The
applicant may be required to provide information specific to the accounting method change such as an attached statement. The appiicant
must provide all information relevant to the requested accounting method change even if not specifically requested by the Form 3118.

PEE Information For Automatic Change Request Yes | No
1 Enter the requested designated accounting method change number from the List of Automatic Accounting

Method Changes (see instructions). Enter only one method change number, except as provided for in the
Instructions. If the requested change ls not Included in that list, check "Other," and provide a description,

» (a) Change No. 30 (b) Other [ _] Description p N/A
2 Is the accounting method change being requested one for which the scope limitations of section 4.02 of Rav,
Pro¢. 2002-9 (or its successor) do not apply? X

if "Yes," go o Part i
3 Is the tax year of change the final tax year of a trade or business for which the taxpayer would be required to
take the entire amount of the section 481(a) adjustment into account in computing taxable income?, . ., ... ... .. h$

if "Yes," the applicant is not eligible to make the change under automatic change request procedures.
Note: Complete Part il below and then Part IV, and also Schedules A through E of this form (if applicable).

Information For All Requests Yes!| No
4a Does the applicant (or any present or former consolidatad group in-which the applicant was a member during
the applicable tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax return(s) under examination (see instructions)?, . ., ..., .. X

if you answered "No," go to line &

b s the method of accounting the applicant Is requesting to change an lssue (with respect to either the applicant
or any present or former consolldated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable tax
year(s)) elther (i) under consideration or (ii) placed in suspense (see instructions)? ., ., . N/A, ., ..

Signature (see instructions)
Under ponalties of Pe&\ury, t declare that | have examined this application, Including acoompang'lng schefules and statements

and to the best of my

knowledge and belie application contains all the relevant facts relating to the application, and it'ls tryf, correct, and compte{e Declaration of preparer

(other {han applicant) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledga,

Filer Prenfrer (other than filer/annlicant)
”””””””””””””” Signature and gate "7 Bignaturgef individual proparing the appication an dats 1
KAREN HILL, PRESIDENT KARL JACOBf CPA
“““““ Nayne and title (print or type) Name of individual preparing the application {print or type) -

DANNIBLE & MCKEE, LLP

Name of firmt preparing the application

For Privacy Act and Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions, Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2004)

JEA
8Xp046 1.000



(Rev. 12:2003)

Page 2
_ Information For All Requests (continued) Yes| No
4c Is the mathod of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an Issue pending (with respect to either the
applicant or any present or former consolidated group In which the applicant was a member during the applicable
tax year(s)) for any tax year under examination (see instructions)? , . . ., . .. N
d Is the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the procedures requiring that the operating
division director consent to the filing of the request (see instructionsy? . , . . . . . R 4
If "Yes," attach the consent statement from the directorll /A
e Is the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the 90-day or 120-day window period? |
If_"Yes," check the box for the applicable window perlod and attach the required statement {see instructions).
[ ] 90 day [} 120 day N/A
f If you answered "Yes," to line 4a, enter the name and telephone number of the examining agent and the tax
year(s) under examination,
Name pN/A Telephone number B N/A Tax year(s) »N/A
g Hes a copy of this Form 3116 been provided to the examining agent identified on e 472 N/A L. ...
§a Does the applicant (or any present or former cansolidated group in which the applicant was a member during
the applicable tax year(s)) have any Federal incomg tax return(s) before Appeals and/or a Federal court? . . . . . . S
If "Yes,” enter the name of the (check the box) Appeals officer and/or counsel for the government,
and the tax year(s) before Appsals and/or a Federal court,
Name b N/2 Telephone number B N/A Tax year(s) B-N/A
b Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the Appeals officer and/or counse! for the government identified
onlineda? ., ........... RN e e e e N/BL oo
¢ Is the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue under consideration by Appeals
and/or a Federal court (for either the applicant or any present or former consofidated group in which the applicant
was a member for the tax year(s) the applicant was a member)? e e e e e e e e X
If "Yas," attach an explanation. N/A _
& If the applicant answered "Yes" to line 4a and/or Ba with respect to any present or former consolidated group,
provide each parent corporation's {a) name, (b) identification number, (¢) address, and (d) tax year(s) during which
the applicant was a member that Is under examination, before an Appeals office, and/or before a Federal court. N/
7 If the applicant is an entity (including a limited fiability compary) treated as a partnership or § corporation]}or
Federal income tax purposes, is it requesting a change from a method of accounting that is an issue under
consideration In an examination, before Appeals, or befor? a Federal court, with respect to a Federal income
tax return of a partner, member or shareholder of that entity™/& " 7 e e e
If “Yes," the applicant is not eligible to make the change.
8 [s the applicant making a change to which audit protection does not apply (see instructions)?, , . .. ... L. e X
9a Has the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party requested or made (under either an automatic change
procedure or a procedure requiring advance consent) a change in accounting method within the past 5 years
(including the year of the requestedchange)? , . . . . ... ... ... ... .. ... .. S X
b if "Yes," attach a description of each change and the year of change for each separate trade or business and
whether consent was obtained. N/A
¢ If any application was withdrawn, not perfected, or denied, or if a Consent Agreement was sent to the taxpayer
but was not signed and returned to the IRS, or if the change was not made or not made in the requested year
of change, include an explanation.  N/A
10a Does the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party currently have pending any request (including any
concurrently filad request) for a private letter ruling, change in accounting method, or technical advice? . . . . . . X
b If "Yes," for each request attach a statement providing the name(s) of the taxpayer, identification number{s), the
type of raquest (private letter ruling, change in accounting method, ar technical advice), and the specific issue(s)
in the request(s). N/A
11 Is the applicant requesting to change its overall method of accounting? | R [P
If "Yes," check the appropriate boxes below to indicate the applicant's present and proposed methods of
accounting. Also, complete Schedule A on page 4 of the form, »
Present method: Cash B Accruat B Hybrid (attach description)
Proposed method: Cash X Acorual Hybrid (attach description)
12 If the applicant is not changing its overall method of accounting, attach a detailed and complete description
for each of the following: N/A
a The item(s) being changed.
b The applicant's present method for the itermn{s) being. changed.
¢ The applicant's proposed method for the item(s) being changed.
d_The applicant's present overall method of accounting (cash, ascrual, or hybrid),
IS

8Xa0448 1.000
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Page 3
i __Information For All Requests (continusd) Yes | No
13 Attach a detailed and complete description of the applicant's trade(s) or business(es), and the principal
business activity code for each. If the applicant has more than one trade or business as defined in
Regulations section 1.446-1(d), describe: whether each trade or business is accounted for separately; the
goods and services provided by each trace or business and any other types of activities engaged in that
generate gross incomse; the overall method of accounting for each trade or business:; and which trade or
business is requesting to change its accounting method as part of this application or a separate applicatton.
14 Will the proposed method of accounting be used for the applicant's hooks and records and financlal statements?
For insurance companies, see the instructions , , , ., . ..., . .. ‘o . C e e e e s X
If "No," attach an explanation. N/A
16a Has the applicant engaged, or will it engage, in a transaction to which section 381(a) applies (e.g., a reorganization,
merger, or liquidation) during the proposed tax year of change detarmined without regard to any potential clasing
of the year under section 381(b)(1)? . . . v v v v v e e e C e e e X
b If "Yes" for the items of income and expense that are the subject of this application, attach a statemant xdentlfying
the methods of accounting used by the parties to the section 381(a) transaction immediately before the date of
distribution or transfer and the method(s) that would be required by section 381(c)(4) or (c)(5) absent consent to
the change(s) requested in this application, N/A
16  Does the applicant request a conference of right with the IRS National Office if the IRS proposes an adverse
reSparSe? L, L e e e e e e R .
17 If the applicant is changing te or from the cash method or changing its method of accounting under sections
2B83A, 448, 460, or 471, enter the gross receipts of the 3 tax years preceding the year of change.
jost onded: mo. 12 v, 2008 s 12y 2007 woormoet oo 12 v 2006
§ 182,063.00 s 460,331.00 |s 903,411,00
Ml Information For Advance Consent Request N/A Yes | No
18 Is the applicant's requested change described in any revenue procedure, revenue runng, notice, regulation, or
other published guldance as an automatic change request? , . . , . ... ... ..... e e e e e e e
if "Yes," attach an explanation describing why the appficant is submitting Its request under advance consent
request procedures.
19 Attach a full explanation of the legal basis supporting the proposed method for the item being changed. Include
a detalled and complate description of the facts that explains how the law specifically applies to the applicant's
sltuation and that demonstrates that the applicant is authorized to use the proposed method. Include all authority
(statutes, regulations, published rulings, court cases, etc.) supporting the proposed method. The applicant should
Include a discussion of any authorities that may be contrary to its use of the proposed method,
20 Aftacha copy of all documents refated to the proposed change (see instructions),
21 Attacha statement of the applicant's reasons for the proposed change.
22 | the applicant is a member of a consolidated group for the year of change, do all other members of the
consolidated group use the proposed method of accounting for the item belng changed?, . .. ... .........
if "No," attach an explanation.
23a Enter the amount of user fee attached to this application (see instructions). B § *x
b If the applicant qualifies for a reduced user fee, attach the necessary information or certification required by Rev.
Proc, 2003-1 (orits successor) (see instructions).
Section 481(a) Adjustment Yes | No
24 Do the procedures for the accounting method change being requested require the use of the cut-off method? , . . . A
if "Yes," do not complete lines 26, 26, and 27 below.
25  Enter the sectlon 481(a) adjustment. Indicate whether the adjustment is an increase (+} or a decrease () in
Income. B $ ~121,809.00 Attach a summary of the computation and an explanation of the
methodology used to determine the section 481(a) adjustment. If it is based on more than one component, show
the computation for each component. If more than one applicant is applying for the method change on the same
application, attach a list of the name, identification number, principal business activity code (see Instructions),
and the amount of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to each applicant,
26 |f the section 481(a) adjustment is an increase to income of less than $25,000, does the applicant elect to take
the entire amount of the adjustment into account in the year of change? . SR e e e
27 Is any part of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to transactions between members of an afflhated
group, a consofidated group, a controlled group, or other related parties? . . . . . e e e e e O s X
If "Yes,” attach an explanation. N/A

JGA .
IXP0M7 1,000 ** NO FEE PER SECTION 6.02(7) OF REV. PROC. 2002-9 Form 3115 (Rev. 12:2003)



Form 3115 {Rev. 12-2003) Page 4.
Schedule A - Change in Overall Method of Accounting (If Schedule A applies, Part | below must be comp!eted)
Change in Overall Method (see Instructions)

1 ' Enter the following amounts as of the close of the tax year preceding the year of change. If none, state “None." Also,
attach a statement providing a breakdown of the amounts entered on lines 1a through 1g.

Amount

a Income accrued bUt NO TBCEIVEL. & v o v v v v v v i vt e e e e e NONE,
" b Inedme ‘received ar reported before it was earned. Attach a description of the income and the legal

basis for the proposed method e NONE

¢ Expenses accrued butnotpaid, , ., .. ... .. o o, R 121,809.00

d Prepaid expenses previously deducted , L L L NONE

e Supplies on hand previously deducted and/or nat previously reported . . . . . . . e, NONE

f Inventory on hand previously deducted and/or not previously reported. Complete Schedule D, Part il o NONE,

g Other amounts (SPaCHY) B _ _ NONE

h Net section 481(a) adjustment (Combine fines 1a-1a.), . . . . ... ... ... .. ... .. . o 121,809,00

2 s the applicant also requesting the recurring item exception under section 461(h)(3)? . . . . . ... .. ... D Yes No

3 Attach copies of the profit and loss statement (Schedule F (Form 1040) for farmers) and the balance sheet, if applicable, as
of the close of the tax year preceding the year of change, On a separate sheet, state the accounting method used when

preparing the balance sheet. If books of account are not kept, attach a copy of the business schedules submitted with the

Federal income tax return or other return (e.g., tax-exempt organization returns} for that peried. If the amounts in Part 1,

lines 1a through 1g, do not agree with those shown on hoth the profit and loss statement and the balance sheet, explain

the differences on a separate sheet.

wrldilE  Change to the Cash Method For Advance Consent Request (see instructions)  y/a

Apphcants requesting a change to the cash method must attach the following information:

1 A description of inventory items (items whose production, purchase, or sale Is an Income-producing factor) and materials
and supplies used in carrying out the business.

2 An explanation as to whether the applicant is required to use the accrual method under any section of the Code or regulations,

Schedule B - Change in Reporting Advance Payments (see instructions) n/a _
1 If the applicant is requesting to defer advance payment for services under Rev. Proc, 71-21, 1971-2 C.B. 549, attach the
following information:

a Sample copies of all service agreements used by the applicant that are subject to the requested change in accounting
method. Indicate the particular parts of the service agreement that require the taxpayer to perform services.

b If any parts or materlals are provided, explain whether the obtigation to provide parts or materials is incidental (of minor or
secondary importance) io an agreement providing for the performance of personal services.

¢ I the change relates to contingent service contracls, explain how the contracts relate to merchandise that is sold, leased,
installed, or constructed by the applicant and whether the applicant offers to sell, lease, install, or construct without the
service agraement.

d A description of the method the applicant wilf use to determine the amount of income earned each year on service contracts
and why that method clearly reflects income eamed and related expenses in.each year.

e An explanation of how the method the appticant will use to determine the amount of gross receipts each year will be no less
than the amount Included In gross receipts for purposes of its books and records. See section 3,11 of Rev. Proc, 71-21.

2 If the applicant Is requesting a deferral of advance payments for goods under Regulations section 1.451-6, attach the
following information:

a Sample copies of all agreements for goods or items requiring advance payments used by the applicant that are subject to
the requested change in accounting method. Indicate the particular parts of the agreement that require the applicant to
provide goods or items.

b A statement providing that the entire advance payment is for goods or items. f not entirely for goods or items, a statement
that an amount equal to 95% of the total contract price is properly allocable to the obligation to provide activities described
in Regulations section 1.451-5(a)(1)(i) or (i) (including services as an integral part of those activities).

¢ An explanation of how the methed the applicart will use to determine the amount of gross receipts each year will be no less
than the amount included in gross receipts for purposes of its books and records. See Regulations section 1.451-5(b)}(1}.

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2003)
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Schedule C - Changes Within the LIFO Inventory Method (see instructions) N/A

General LIFO Information

Complete this section if the requested change Involves changes within the LIFO inventory method. Also, attach a copy of all Forms 970,

Application To Use LIFO inventory Method, filed to adopt or expand the use of the LIFO method.

1 Attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed LIFO methods and submethods for each of the following items:

a Valuing inventory (e.g., unit method or dollar-value method),

‘b Pooling (4., by line or type or class of goods, natural business unit, multiple pools, raw matenal content, simplified dollar-value
method, inventory price index computation (IPIC) pools, etc.).

¢ Pricing dollar-value pools (e.g., double-axtension, index, link-chain, link-chain index, IPIC method, etc.).

d Determining the current year cost of goods in the ending inventory (e.g., most recent purchases, earliest acquisitions during the
year, avarage cost of purchases during the year, etc,).

2 If any present-method or submethod used by the applicant is not the same as indicated on Form(s) 870 filed to adopt or expand
the use of the maethod, attach an explanation.

3 If the proposed change is not requested for all the LIFO inventory, specify the inventory to which the change is and is not
applicable,

4  If the proposed change is not requested for all of the LIFO pools, specify the LIFO pool(s) to which the change is applicable.

5 Attach a statement addressing whether the applicant values any of its LIFO inventory on a method other than cost. For example, it
the applicant values some of its LIFO inventory at retail and the remainder at cost, the applicant should identify which inventory
{tems are valued under sach method,

6 If changing to the IPIC method, attach a completed Form 970 and a statement indicating the indexes, tables, and

egories the applicant proposes to use,

Il Change in Pooling Inventories v /» -

1 f the applicant is proposing to change its pooling method or the number of pools, attach a description of the contents of, and state
the base year for, each dollar-value pool the applicant presently uses and proposes to use.

2 lf the applicant is proposing to use natural business unit {(NBU) pools or requesting to change the number of NBU pools, attach the
following Information (to the extent not already provided) in sufficient detail to show that each proposed NBU was determined
under Regulations section 1.472-8(b){(1) and (2):

a A description of the types of products produced by the applicant. if possible, attach a brochure.

b A description of the types of processes and raw materials-used to produce the products in each proposed pool,

¢ If all of the products to be included in the proposed NBU pool(s) are not produced at one facility, the applicant should explain the
reasons for the separate facilities, indicate tha location of each facllity, and provide a description of the products each facility
produces.

d A description of the natural business divisions adopted by the taxpayer. State whether separate cost centers are maintained and If
separate profit and loss statements are prepared.

e A statement addressing whether the applicant has inventories of items purchased and held for resale that are not further processed
by the applicant, including whether such items, if any, will be included in any proposed NBU pool.

f A statement addressing whether all items including raw materials, goods-in-process, and finished goods entering into the entire
inventory investment for each proposed NBU pool are presently valued under the LIFO method. Describe any items that are not
presently valued under the LIFO methad that are to be included in each proposed pool.

g A statement addressing whether, within the proposed NBU pool(s), there are items both sold to unrelated part:es and transferrad to
a different unit of the applicant to be used as a component part of another product prior to final processing.

3  If the applicant is engaged in manufacturing and Is proposing to use the multiple poofing method or raw material content pools,
attach information to show that each proposed pool will consist of a group of items that are substantially similar, See Regulations
sectlon 1.472-8(b}(3).

4 If the applicant is engaged In the wholesaling or retailing of goods and is requesting to change the number of pools used, attach
information to show that each of the proposed pools is based on customary business classifications of the applicant's trade or
business. See Regulations section 1.472-8(c).

Page 5
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Page 6

Schedule D - Change in the Treatment of Long-Term Contracts Under Section 460, Inventories, or Other

Section 263A Assets (see instructions)

Change in Reporting Income From Long-Term Contracts (Also complete Part i1l on pages 7 and 8.)

To the extent not already provided, attach a description of the applicant's present and proposed methods for reporting income and expenses
from long-term contracts. If the applicant is a construction cantractor, include a detailed description of Its construction activities,

Are the applicant's contracts long-term contracts as definad in section 460(f)(1) (see instructions)?, . . . . . . . Yes DNO
If "Yes," do all the contracts qualify for the exception under section 460(e) (see instructions)? . . . . v . « v . . Yes DNO
if line 2k Is "No," attach an explanation,

If line 2b is "Yes," is the applicent requesting to use the percentage-of-completion method using cost-to-cost

under Regulations section 1.460-4(b)7?
If line 2¢ Is "No," is the applicant requesting to use the exempt -contract percentage-of-completion method

under Regulations section 1.480-4(C)(2)7 . . . . . . 0 v v v v v e e e DYes DNo
If ine 24 is "Yes," explain what cost comparison the appllcant wlll use to determine a contract's completion factor. '

if line 2d is "No," explain what method the applicant Is using and tha authority for its use.

Does the applicant have long-term manufacturing contracts as defined in section 480(1%2)? . . ... ... ... DYes DNO
If "Yes," explain the applicant's present and praposed method(s) of accounting for long-term manufacturing

contracts.

Describe the applicant's manufacturing activities, including any required installation of manufactured goods.

To determine a contract's completion factor using the percentage-of-completion method:

Will the applicant use the cost-to-cost methed in Regulations section 1.460-4(bY? . . . .., . . . . ... .. ... DYes DNO
If line 4a is "No," is the applicant electing the simplified cost-to-cost method (see section 460(b)(3) and
Regulations section 1.460-B(E)? . . .. . [ dves [ Ino

Attach a statement indicating whether any of the applicant's contracts are elther cost-plus tong-term
contracts or Federal long-term contracts.

i_Change in Valuing Inventories Inciuding Cost Allocation Changes (Also complete Part lll on page 7 and 8.)N/a

v Attach a description of the inventory goods being changed.

Attach a description of the inventory goods (if any} NOT being changed.

If the applicant is subject to section 263A, is its present inventory valuation method in- compliance with
section 263A (see instructions)? . | e e e e e e e e e e DYes DNO

l Being G ; Inventory Not
. f .

Check the appropriate boxes below. nventory Belng Change Being Changad
{dentification methods: Pragent Method Proposed Method Prasent Method

Specific identification |

FIFO _ |,

LIFO | e

Other {attach explanation},
Valuation methods:

Cost

............................

...........................

.......

If the applicant is changing from the LIFO inventory method to a non-LIFO method, attach the fotlowing information (see
instructions),

Copies of Form(s) 870 filed to adopt or expand the use of the method,
Only for applicants requesting advance consent. A statement describing whether the applicant is changing to the method
required by Regulations section 1.472-6(a) or (b}, or whether the applicant Is proposing a different method.

Only for applicants requesting an automatic change. Attach the statement required by section 10.01(4) of the Appendix
of Rev. Proc. 2002-8 (or its successor).

JSA
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Method of Cost Allocation (Complete this part if the requested change involves either property subject
to section 263 A or long-term contracts as described in section 460 (see instructions).) n/a
Section A - Allocation and Capitalization Methods

Attach a description (including sample computations) of the present and proposed mathod(s) the applicant uses to capitalize direct
and indirect costs properly allocable to real or tangible personal property produced and property acquired for resale, or to allocate
and, where appropriate, caplitalize direct and indirect costs properly allocable to long-term contracts. Include a description of the
.method(s) used for allocating indirect costs to intermediate cost objectives such as departments or activities prior to the allocation

of such costs to long-term contracts, real or tangible personal property produced, and property acquired for resafe. The description
must include the fallawing:

1 The method of allocating direct and Indlrect costs (ie, specific identification, burden rate, standard cost, or other
reasonable allocation method).

2 The method of allocating mixed service costs (ie. direct realiocation, step-allocation, simplified service cost using the

labor-based allocation ratio, simplified service cost using the production cost allocation ratio, or other reasonable allocation
method).

3 The method of capltalizing additional section 263A costs (e, simplified production with or without the historic absorption

ratio election, simplified resale with or without the historic absorption ratio election including permmsxble variations, the
1.8, ratio, or other reasonable allocation method).

Section B - Direct and Indirect Costs Required To Be Allocated (Check the appropriate boxes in Section B showing the costs
that are or will be fully included, to the extent required, in the cost of real or tangible personal property produced or properly
acquired for resale under section 263A or allocated to long-term contracts under section 460, Mark "N/A" in a box If those costs

are not incurred by the applicant, If a box is not checked, it is assumed that those costs are not fully Included to the extent
required. Attach an explanation for boxes that are not checked. ) N/B

Pragent method Proposed method

1 Direct material e . N e
2 Direct labor | e e i er e
3 Indirect labor e e e
4 Officers’ compensation (not including selllnq actwntnes) e e o
5 Pensxonandotherreiatedcosts”,.“H“‘_‘ _____
6 Employee benefits ., ... e
7 Indirect materials and supplies | . . . . ., . e s e,
8 Purchasing costs e e Ce
9 Handiing, processing, assembly, and repackaging costs , . . . . . .. .. . . ...
10 Offsite storage and warghousing costs | . . . L
11 Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery allowance for equipment and facilities placed in
service and not temporarilyidie | ., .. ... ... L e e e
12 Depletion , ... . ., ... . e e
13 Rent

D T T »

14 Taxes other than state local, and foreign i |ncome laxes
16 Insurance
16 Utilities
17 Maintenance and repairs that relate to a production, resale, or 3ong -term contract aCtIV ty .
18 Engineering and design costs (not including section 174 research and expenmental
BXDBNSES) | L L L e e e e
19 Rework labor, scrap, and spollage ,
20 Toolsand equipment | L L L e e
21 Quality control and inspection | | | . L L e e
22 Bidding expenses incurred in the salicitation of contracts awarded to the applicant |
23 Licensing and franchise costs | L L . . . 0 0 0 e e e e e e
24 Capitalizable service costs (including mixed servicecosts) , . . . . . .. .. . o o ...
25 Administrative costs (not including any costs of selling or any return on capital) |
26 Research and experimental expenses attributable to long-term contracts _ |, |
27 Interest
28 Other costs (Atiach a list of these costs,)

...............

...............................

Form 31158 (Rev. 12-2003)
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Method of Cost Allocation (see instructions) (continued)

Scheduie C - Other Costs Not Required To Be Allocated (Complete Section C only if the applicant is requesting to change its

method for these costs,) N/A
Present method Proposed method
1 Marketing, selling, advertising, and distribution expenses | e e .
2 Research and experimental expenses not included on fine 26 above ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .
3 Bidding expenses not included on line 22 above , , | . | e e e e
‘4 General and administrative costs not included in Section B above s P
5 Income taxes | | e e e e e e e e e . .
6 Costofstrikes , . . .. ,......... e e e e e
7 Warranty and product liability costs R s e e e e e e e
8 Section179costs , , ..., ... . e e .
9 ON-8le SI0MagE | L e e
10 Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery atlowance not included on line 11 above ,,,,,
11 Other costs (Attach a llst ofthese GOSIS.) o v v v v i v et s et e et e e ey e e me e

Scheduie E - Change in Depreciation or Amortization (see instructions) n/a

Applicants requesting approval to change their method of accounting for depreciation or amortization complete this section.
Applicants must provide this information for each ltem or class of property for which a change is requested.

Note: See the List of Automatic Accounting Method Changes In the instructions for information regarding automatic changes

under sections 56, 167, 168, 197, 1400, 1400L, or former section 168. Do not file Form 3115 with respect to certaln late elections
and election revocations (see instructions), '

1

4a

Is deprectation for the property determined under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11 (CLADR)? S e I:] Yes [:l No
If"Yes," the only changes permitted are under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11(c)(1)(il).
Is any of the depreciation or amortization required to be capitalized under any Code sectlon (e.g., section

23R | e [ Jves [ Ino

P i i i i S T kb e

168(H(1Y? L. e
if "Yes," state the election made k»

type of property, the year the property was placed in service, and the property's use in the applicant's trade or business or
income-producing actlvity,

If the property is residential rental property, did the applicant live in the property before renting it? o Yes
s the property public utility property? e e Ce Yes

To the extent not already provided in the applicant’s description of its present method, explain how the property is treatod
under the applicant's present method (eqg., depreciable property, inventory property, supplies under Regulations section
1.162-3, nondepreciable section 263(a) propetty, property deductible as a current expense, eic.).

If the property is not currently treated as depreciable or amortizable property, provide the facts. supporting the proposed
change to depraciate ot amortize the property.

if the property is currently treated and/or will be treated as depreciable or amortizable property, provide the following
information under both the present (If applicable) and proposed methods:

The Code section under which the property Is or will be depreciated or amortized (e.g., section 168(g)).

The applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 87-66, 1987-2 CB, 674, for each asset depreciated under section 168 (MACRS)
or under section 1400L; the applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 83-35, 1983-1 CB. 745, for each asset depreclated under
former section 188 (ACRS), an explanation why no asset class is identified for each asset for which an asset class has not
been identified by the applicant,

The facts to support the asset class for the proposed method,

The depreciation or amortization method of the property, including the applicable Code section (e.g., 200% declining balance
method under sectlon 168(b)(1)).

The useful life, recovery period, or amortization period of the property,

The applicable convention of the property.

Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2003)
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The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc.
EIN: 16-1534405
Aftachment to Form 3115
For the Year-Ended December 31, 2009

Part IT, Question 13

The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc. was organized to operate, interpret, and restore the properties
once owned by Harriet Tubman, the Church she worshiped at, and her gravesite, which have all

been designated as National Historic Landmarks, Its principle business activity code is
611710.

Part IV, Question 25

The Section 481(a) adjustment of $(121,809) is the amount of cumulative accrual to cash
adjustment that is recognized as income on the taxpayer’s books, records and financial
statements. Since the taxpayer is changing its method of accounting per IRC Section 448 the
entire amount of the change is an adjustment under Section 481(a).

Schedule A, Part 1, Question 3

Of the $201,123 of current liabilities listed on the attached Statement of Financial Position only
- $121,809 are accrued expenses for the year ended December 31, 2008. In the current liabilities
the following items are not reflected on Schedule A, Part 1, Line lc as expenses accrued but
not paid. '

Liabilities Not Included

Capital Improvements $ 78,587
Sales Tax Payable 727

Total Liabilities Not Included § 79,314



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.,

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31,

Assets 2008 2007
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 1) $§ 812,857 § 919,656
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,224 1,562
Total current assets 815,081 921,218
Building, furniture and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation (Note 1) 325,038 219,429
Total assets _ $ 1,140,119 $ 1,140,647

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accournts payable $ 104,407 $ 24,991
Accrued interest (Note 6) ' 48,732 26,368
Accrued liabilities (Note 1) 47,984 47,442
Mortgage payable (Note 6) 160,000 160,000
Total current liabilities 361,123 258,801
- Net assets (Notes 1 and 2)

Unrestricted (deficit) (95,114) (66,052)
Temporarily restricted 874,110 947,898
778,996 881,846

$1,140,119 $ 1,140,647

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
<9



Revemes:
Grants and contributions
(nterest income
Other income

Totai revenue
Net assets released from restrictions:

Satistaction of donor restrictions

Total revenue and net assets reteased {vorn restriction

Expenses:-

Progrim:
Sulavies and emplayee benelits
Souvenit shop expense
Marketing aad development expense
Lease expense
Utilities
Travet
Property insurance
Repairs and maintenance
Miscellaneous expense

Total program

General and administrative:
Salaries and employee benefits
Professional services
Membership dues
Office supplies and postage
Utilities
Travel
Property insurance
Depreciation expense
Repairs and naintenance
fnterest expense
Miscelianeous expense

Tatal general and administrative
Tolal expenses
Change in net assats

Net assets, beginning ol'the year

Net nssets, end of year

ﬂj__E HARRIET TURMAN HOMBE NG,

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Year ended Devember 3. 2008 Year ended December 31, 2007
Temporarity Temporacily
Unpestricted  Restroted . Towt  Unrestricted _Restricted Total
§ 125050 % 8 125050 & 199,500 § 250.000 § 449,500
13,764 13,764 21497 - 21497
43249 - 43249 38134 - 38,134
182,063 . 182,063 232,131 250,000 509,13}
73,784 (73.788) . .

153851 (13,788) 182,063 239.131 250,000 509,431
114,536 . 114,536 113,004 103,004
. - . 17,000 - 17,000
KEYX) - 4 4,043 - 4,043
4929 4.929 4,573 . 4,573
18,465 18,465 10970 - 10,970
6,232 - 6,232 11,738 - 11,738
$4t6 . 5416 5436 - 5436
8,674 . 8.674 7,692 - 74692
3,763 - 3.763 624 - 624
165,488 - 165,488 175,080 . 125,080
28,634 - 28,634 28,251 . 28,251
38,323 - 38323 34292 - 34,292
350 . 350 190 . 190
5932 5932 4,928 - 4928
4616 . 4.616 2,242 - 2,742
1,558 - 1,558 2,934 - 2,934
1,354 - 1354 1.359 - 1359
6679 6,679 5,704 - 5,704
5446 - 5,440 4,830 . 4830
22,364 . 22,364 19,968 - 19,968
4,169 . 4,169 692 - 692
119,425 119425 105,887 - 105,887
284913 : 284913 280,967 - 280,967
(29,062) (73,788) (102.850) (21,836) 250,000 228,164
(66.052) 947,898 881,846 (44.216) 657,898 653,682
$_(95114) 5 R74(10 5 778996 § (60.082) § 947898 § B8B1.240

See uccompanying noles to tinancinl statements.

.3.



rom 2848 Power of Attorney Qe o, 18480150
{Rev. June 2008) u . For IRS Use Only
e e Trogsury and Declaration of Representative Recelved by:
Intemel Revanye Service | B Type or print, b Soe the separate instructions. Name
H Power of Attorney , Telephone
Caution: Form 2848 will not be honored for any purpose other than representation before the IRS. Funation

1__Taxpayer information. Taxpayer(s) must sign and date this form on page 2, line 9. Dato

Taxpayer name(s) and address Soclal security number(s) EmpLoyrer ldentification
. , , numbe
THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16~1534405

180 SOUTH STREET

AUBURN, NY 13021

Plan number (if applicable)

Daytime telephone number
(315) 252-2081

hereby appoini(s) the following representative(s) as attorney(s -in-fact:

2 _Representative(s) must sign and date this form on page 2, Part Il.

Name and address
KARL JACOB, CFA

221 SOUTH WARREN STREET
SYRACUSE, NY 13202

CAF No. 1205-556809R

L]

Name and address

CAF No.

Fax No.

Check if new: Address m

Name and address

Telephone Na. I——I FAX No. m
CAF No.

Fax No.

Y e e 44 rrr o oy o o e o o e e e e vy

Check if new: Address | |

to represent the taxpayer(s) before the Internal Revenue Service for the following tax matters:

3

Telephone No. m FAX No. m

Tax matters

Type of Tax (Income, Employment, Excise, atc.)

Tax Form Number
or Civii Penalty (see the instructions for line 3)

Year(s) or Period(s)
(1040, 941, 720, etc.)

(ses the Instructions for ling 3)

APPLICATION FOR
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING METHOD

FORM 3115 2009

4

Specific use not recorded on Centralized Authorization File (CAF), If the power of attorney is for a spaclfic use not recorded on CAF,
check this box. See the instructions for Line 4. Specific uses not recorded on CAF . . . b m

...... )

5

- the supervision of another practitioner),

Acts authorized. The rQFresentatives are authorized 1o receive and inspect confidential tax information and to perform any and all acts

that | (we) can perform with respect to the tax matters described on line 3, for example, the authority to sign any agreements, consents,

ar other documents, The authority does not include the power to recelve refund checks (see line 6 below), the power to substttute

another representative or add additional representatives, the power to sign cerain returns, or the power to execute a request for

disclosure of tax returns or return information to a third party. See the line 5 Instructions for more information,

Exceptions. An unenrolled returnppreparer cannot sign any document for a taxpaY
Y

er and may only represent taxpayers in {imited
situations. See Unenrolled Return Preparer on page 1 of the instructions. An enrolled actuary may only represent taxpayers to the

- extent provided in section 10.3(d) of Treasury Department Circular No, 230 (’Circular 230). An enrolled retirement plan admistrator may

only represent taxpayers to the extent provided in section 10.3(e) of Circular 230. See the line & instructions for restrictions on tax
matters partners. In most cases, the student prectitioner's (levels k and 1) authority is fimited (for example, they may only practice under

List any specific additions or delstions to the acts otherwise authorized in this power of attorney:

6

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Notice, see page 4 of the instructions,

Receipt of refund checks. If you want to authorize a representative named on line 2 {o receive, BUT NOT TO ENDORSE
OR CASH, refund checks, initial here and list the name of that representative below,

Name of representative to receive refund check(s) ¥

Form 2848 (Rev. 6-2008)

JBA
8X4720 1.000



Eorm 2848 (Rev, 6-2008) Page 2

7 Notices and communications. Original notices and other written communications will ba sent to you and a copy to the first
representative listed on line 2.
a If you also want the second representative listed to receive a copy of notices and communications, check this box , . ., . . . . B
b__If you do not want any notices or communications sent 10 your representative(s), Check thiS DOX » « « v « « v v o o s s v v o v v s B
8 Retention/revocation of prior power(s) of attorney. The flling of this power of attorney automatically revokes all earlier power(s) of

attorney on file with the Internal Revenue Service for the same tax matters and years or periods covered by this document, If you
do not wantto revoke a prior power of attorney, chetk harg. v i v i v v v v s s e e e e e e e b
YOU MUST ATTACH A COPY OF ANY POWER OF ATTORNEY YOU WANT TO REMAIN IN EFFECT,

9  Signature of taxpayer(s). If a tax matter concerns a joint return, both husband and wife must sign If joint representation is requested,
otherwise, see the instructions. If signed by a corporate officer, partner, guardian, tax matters partner, executor, recelver, administrator,
or trustee on behalf of the taxpayer, | certify that | have the authority to execute this form on behalf of the taxpayer.

B IF NOT SIGNED AND DATED, THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY WILL BE RETURNED,

e e e oo PRESIDENT
KBREN HILL o OO O O O e Bvarer oy nowe, T

Print Name PIN Number Print name of taxpayer from line 1 if other than individual
“““““““““““““““““““ si En“aﬁ:?e“”""E’j“””“””" T pae T T T Tile (i applicabley
“““““““““““ PrntName %NE&’D L

Declaration of Representative

Cautien: Students with a special order o represent taxpayers in qualified Low Income Taxpayer Clinics or the Student Tax Clinic Program (levels
k and I), see the instructions for Part If.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that:

® | am not currently under suspension or disbarment from practice before the Intarnal Revenue Service;

& 1 am aware of regulations contained in Circular 230 (31 CFR, Part 10), as amended, concerning the practice of attorneys, certified
public accountants, enrolled agents, enrolled actuaries, and others;

@ | am authorized to represent the taxpayer(s) identified in Part | for the tax matter(s) specified thers; and
@ | am one of the following:
a Attorney -a member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of the jurisdiction shown below.
Certified Public Accountant - duly qualified to practice as a certified public accountant in the jurisdiction shown below.
Enrolled Agent - enrolled as an agent under the requirements of Circular 230.
Officer - a bona fide officer of the taxpayer's organization,
Full-Time Employee - a full-time employee of the taxpayer. .
Family Member - a member of the taxpayer's immaediate family (for example, spouse, parent, child, brother, or sister).

Enrolled Actuary - enrolled as an actuary by the Joint Board for the Enroliment of Actuaries under 20 U.S.C. 1242 (the authority

to practice before the Internal Revenue Service Is limited by section 10.3(d) of Circular 230).

Unenrolled Return Preparer - the authority to practica before the Internal Revenue Servige is fimited by Circular 230, section
10.7(c)(1){vili). You must have prepared the raturn in quistion and the return must be under examination by the IRS. See Unenrolled
Return Preparer on page 1 of the instructions.

k Student Attorney - student who recelves permission to practice before the IRS by virtue of their status as a law student under section
10.7(d) of Circular 230.

1 Student CPA - student who receivas permission to practice before the IRS by virtue of thelr status as a CPA student under section
10.7(d) of Circutar 230.

1 Enrolled Retirement Plan Agent - enrolled as a retirement plan agent under the requirements of Circular 230 (the authority to practice
before the internal Revenue Service is limited by section 10.3{e)).

B~ {F THIS DECLARATION OF REPRESENTATIVE {8 NOT SIGNED AND DATED, THE POWER OF ATTORNEY WILL
BE RETURNED, See the Part |t instructions. :

= & o o 0T

Designation - insert Jurisdiction (state) or Sianature Date
above letter (a<) identification 9
B NEW YORK
Form 2848 (Rev. 6-2008)
J&8 .

8X4730 1.000



Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009) Page 2

® [fyou are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, compiete only Part Il and checkthisbox »
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,
® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
[Partli] _Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only fils the original (no coples needed).
Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
Type or
print IPHE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
Eﬂ?eﬁf,é?f Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. For IRS use only
o datefor 180 SOUTH STREET
return. See | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
et INGBURN, NY 13021

Check type of return to be filed (File a separate application for each return):
Form 990 Form990-€Z LI Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) [ Form 1041:A | Form5227 [ Form 8870
[ Jrormogo-aL [ Form99oPF [ Form 990-T (trust other than above) L] Form4720 | Form 6069

STOP! Do not complete Part ll if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

DAVID A. AIKEN, SR., TREASURER
[ ] Thebooksareinthecareof> 115—21 142ND STREET - SOUTH OZONE PARK, NY 11436

Telephone No.p» (718) 322-1893 FAXNo. p» (315) 252-2570
¢ |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ... > L]
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P |:] . If it is for part of the group, check this box P> D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 15 ;A 010.

5  For calendar year 2009 , or other tax year beginning . , and ending .
6  If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason: L initial return L1 Final return L] Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED TO COMPILE TO INFORMATION NECESSARY TO FILE
A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN
8a |If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a| $
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. 8b | $
¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, o, if required, deposit
with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions:| 8c | $ N/A

Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form. :

Signature p»> Title P Date P>

Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)

923832
05-26-09

21



Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
Form CHAR5OO New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General) 2 0 0 9
) Charities Bureau - Registration Section
This form used for - 120 Broadway : .
Article 7-A, EPTL and dual filers New York. NY 10274 Open to Public
(replaces forms CHAR 497, hitp:// r; it Inspection
CHAR 010 and CHAR 006) p://www.charitiesnys.com

1. General Information
a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01 /01/2009 and ending (mm/ddlyyyy) 12/31/2009

b. Check if applicable for NYS: § c. Name of organization d. Fed. employer ID no. (EIN)
[__I Address change THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC. 16-1534405
|:| Name change e. NY State registration no.
[_I initial filing 06-34-44
LI Final filing * Number and street (or P.0. box if mail not delivered to street address) | Room/suite §f. Telephone number
[_1 Amended filing 180 SOUTH STREET 518 462-3854
L Iny registration pending City or town, state or country and ZIP + 4 g. Email
AUBURN, NY 13021 HTHOMEGILOCALNET . COM

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required

We certify under penaities of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

_ ‘ a. President or Authorized Officer }-gmm e 5 rTe

' b. Chief Financial Officer or Treas.

[ Signature Printed Name L) Dats

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)

Check » if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a
federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other sources did not exceed
$25,000 or 2) it received all or substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an
annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)
Check » |:| if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000gQg assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article 7-A registrants claiming the annual report.exemption under the one law under which they are registered-and for dual registrants claiming the annual
report exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General [nformation), part 2 (Certification).and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) above.
Do notsubmit a fee, do not complete the following schedules and do notsubmit any attachments to this form.

4. Article 7-A Schedules

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:
a. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? (] Yes* No

*1f“Yes", complete Schedule 4a.
b. Did the organization receive government contributions (grants)? [ Ives* [X]No

*1f "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fee requirements,

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form: :
a. Article 7-A filing fee Submitonly one check or money orderforthe
b. EPTL filing fee .................. total fee, payable to “NYS Department of Law"
c. Total fee

6. Attachments - For organizations:that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachmerits my sy B

968451
1 12-290-08 1019 CHAR500 - 2009



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME,

5. Fee Instructions

INC.

The filing fee depends on the organizatidn 's Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for

Form CHARS500.

Organization’s Registration Type

Fee Instructions

® Article 7-A
® EPTL

® Dual

. a) Article 7-A filing fee

Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.

Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. The Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article 7-A
and EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a single check or money order for the total fee.

Total Support & Revenue

Article 7-A Fee

motre than $250,000

$25

up to $250,000 *

$10

*Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund raiser
(PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an Article 7-A
filing fee of $25, regardliess of total support and revenue.

b) EPTL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year

EPTL Fee

Less than $50,000

$25

$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000

$50

$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000

$100

$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000

$250

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000

$750

$50,000,000 or more

$1500

6. Attachments - Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Filers

Filing Fee

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

(1 IRS Form 990

Schedule B)
IRS Form 990-T

All required schedules (including

Single check or money order payable to "NYS Department of Law"

IRS Form 990-EZ [_] 1Rs Form 990-PF

All required schedules (including [ ] All required schedules (including
Schedule B) Schedule B)
IRS Form 990-T l:] IRS Form 990-T

Independent Accountant’s Report

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

|:| Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)
Review Report (total support & revenue $100,007 to $250,000)
] No Accountant’s Report Required (total support & revenue not more than $100,000)

1019

4 968481 12-29-09 CHARS500 - 2009




THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

£ P43 b3

DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008




DANNIBLE & MCKEE LLP

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants Financial Plaza, 221 8. Warren St., Syracuse, New York 13202-1628
(315) 472-9127 Fax (315) 472-0026

Independent Auditor’s Report

November 9, 2010

To the Board of Directors of
The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of
The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc., as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as

evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the -financial position of The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc., as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the

years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. )

‘ l Gan bl *"{{'cke"e', Lif?



THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

‘ December 31,

Assets 2009 2008
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 1) $ 587,436 - § 812,857
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 3,438 2,224
Total current assets | 590,874 815,081
Building, furniture and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation (Note 1) 486,189 325,038
Total assets ’ $1,077,063  $ 1,140,119
Liabilities and Net Assets |
Accounts payable _ $ 92,641  § 104,407
Accrued interest (Note 6) : - 73,780 48,732
Accrued liabilities (Note 1) 2,519 47,984
Mortgage payable (Note 6) ’ 160,000 160,000
.Total current liabilities : 328,940 361,123

Net assets (Notes 1 and 2)

Unrestricted (deficit) ' 41,844 (95,114)
Temporarily restricted 706,279 874,110
| 748,123 778,996

$1,077,063  $1,140,119

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
DannBLE & McKEE, LLP
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THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC,

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31,
2009 2008
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from operating activities $ 224,626 $ 168,299
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (318,860) (176,574)
Interest income 8,951 13,764
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (85,283) 5,489
Cash flow from investing activities: : |
Building improvements. (140,138) (112,288)
Net cash used for investing activities (140,138) (112,288)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (225,421) (106,799)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 812,857 919,656
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ . 587436  §_ 812,857
Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided
by (used for) operating activities
Change in net assets $  (30,873) $ (102,850)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash '
used for operating activities: .
Depreciation : 6,679 6,679
Increase in prepaid expenses (1,214) (662)
~ Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (39,458) 79416
Increase (decrease) in accrued labilites (20,417) 22,906
Net cash provided by operating activities $ (85283) $ 5,489

Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities

During 2009, the Organization incurred construction in process costs of $27,692 included
in accounts payable, of which did not provide for or use cash during 2009,

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
DanniBLE & MCKEE, LLP




THE HARRIET TUBMAN HOME, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCJAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 ~ Summary of si‘gnificant accounting policies

Nature of activities - The Harriet Tubman Home, Inc. (the “Organization”) was
incorporated in 1997 and is a tax-exempt, not-for-profit organization established to operate,
interpret and restore the properties once owned by Harriet Tubman, the church she worshiped at
and her gravesite, which have all been designated as national historic landmarks.

Basis of accounting - The financial statements of the Organization are pxepared on the

accrual basis of accounting and, therefore, reflect all significant receivables, payables and
other liabilities.

Basis of presentation - The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board's (FASB) authoritative guidance on
financial statements of not-for-profit organizations. Under this guidance, the Organization is
required to report information regarding its assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses according to
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and pelmanenﬂy
restricted net assets.

Unrestricted net assefs - Unrestricted net.assets consist of net assets of the Organization
that are neither permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.
These amounts are available for the support of operations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the net assets

~of the Organization whose use by the Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that

either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the Organization
pursuant to those stipulations.

Permanently restricted net assets - Permanently restricted net assets consist of net assets
that include a donor-imposed restriction that stipulates that resources be maintained permanently
while income from those assets can be used for operations. The Organization had no permanently
restricted net assets at December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Revenue recognition - Government grants are reported on the accrual basis. Contributions
are recognized as revenue in the year an unconditional promise to give is received and are
recorded at their fair value. Contributions that are restricted by donors are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the repoiting period in which the contributions
are recognized. All other contributions, whose use is restricted, are reported as either temporarily .
or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the donor restrictions, When a
dorior restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Expense allocation - The costs of the program and supporting services have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities. The costs are functionalized on a
direct basis where possible. Indirect costs are allocated based on various factors, including payroll
and evaluation by the Organization’s management.
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Sales tax - New York imposes a sales tax on the Organization’s sales to non-exempt
customers. The Organization collects sales tax and remits it to the State. The Organization’s
policy is to exclude the tax from revenue and expense.

Income taxes - The Organization’ is exempt from Federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) and has been determined not to be a private
foundation under Section 509(a) of the IRC, .

In June 2006, the FASB issued authoritative guidance regarding accounting for uncertainty
in income taxes, which became effective for the Organization on January 1, 2009. Although the
Organization is exempt from Federal income tax, this guidance applies to not-for-profit entities.
The Organization has reviewed its operations for uncertain tax positions and believes there are no
significant exposures. The Organization will include interest on income tax liabilities in interest
expense and penalties in operations if such amounts arise. The Organization is no longer subject
to regulatory examinations by tax authorities for the closed tax years before 2006.

Cash and cash eguivalents - For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization

considers all highly-liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents,

Financial instruments and concentration of credit risk - The Organization maintains cash in
bank accounts at various financial institutions. Amounts held in these accounts may exceed the

amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Company (FDIC). Amounts in excess of FDIC
insurance are subject to normal credit risk.

Building, furniture and equipment - Furniture and equipment are recorded at cost or, for
donated assets, at the estimated fair market value at the date of acquisition. Depreciation is
computed on the straight-line method over the assets’ estimated useful lives. Maintenance and
repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major renewals and betterments are capitalized. When
items of building, furniture or equipment are sold or retired, the related cost and accumulated
depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is included in income. Building,
furniture and equipment consisted of the following;

December 31,

2009 2008
Furniture ' $ 15379  $ 15379
Equipment 3,343 3,343
Construction in process 280,119 112,288
Building 223,878 223,878

522,719 354,388
Less - Accumulated depreciation 36,530 29,850

$ 486,189  $§ 325038

Depreciation expense in 2009 and 2008 was $6,679 and was included in general and
administrative expenses.
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The Organization has incurred construction in process costs related to the restoration work
on various properties through December 31, 2009, As the work has not yet been completed as of
December 31, 2009, no depreciation expense has been recorded. Once the restoration work is
complete, the Organization will begin to depreciate the properties.

Retirement plan - The Organization maintains a qualified defined contribution plan (the
“Plan”), which provides for employee contributions under Section 403(b) of the IRC. The Plan
covers all employees of the Organization. The Organization may contribute to the Plan annually.
There were no contributions made to the Plan by the Organization in 2009 or 2008,

Inventory - Inventory consists of merchandise and souvenirs and is carried at the lower of

cost or market. Cost is determined on the first-in first-out (FIFO) basis. Inventory is included in
other current assets. '

Other income - During 2009, the Organization received notification from the Internal
Revenue Service that potential income tax fines and penalties for the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2006 have been waived, and there is no longer a penalty associated with those tax years,
Therefore, previous reserves for fines and penalties of $30,000 have been reversed in 2009 and
included in other income. The Organization had reserves previously recorded of $15,000 for
untimely grant filings, which were reversed in 2009, and are included in other income.

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period, Actual results could differ from
those estimates. "

Subsequent events - Management  has  evaluated  subsequent events  through
November 9, 2010, the date which the financial statements were available for issue. During 2010,
the Organization received a demand for the unpaid principle balance and accrued interest related
to the mortgage payable. See Note 6 for further explanation.

Note 2 - Temporarily restricted net assets

Temporarily restricied net assets represent grant monies available for the rehabilitation of
the property structures in Auburn, New York.

Note 3 - Leases

The Organization leases equipment month-to-month during the course of the year on an as-
needed basis. These amounts approximated $3,400 and $5,000 in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Note 4 - Related party transactions

The propetties for which the Organization was established to operate are owned by the
AM.E. Zion Church (the “Church”). During both 2009 and 2008, the Church provided the
Organization with contributions totaling $139,000 and $152,575, respectively. The Organization
is dependent upon these contributions to fund its operations.
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Note 5 - Government grants

The Organization has received funds from various government contracts that are subject to
audit by agencies of the state and Federal governments. Such audits could result in disallowances
and require funds to be returned. Currently, there are no audits by government agencies in process
and management is not aware of any obligations relating to such government funding,

Note 6 - Mortgage payable

During 2006, the Organization purchased land with a mortgage payable on demand for
$160,000. The mortgage is secured by the building and accruing interest at 12 percent per annum
and is payable to a third party on demand. '

On February 11, 2010, the Organization received a demand for the unpaid principle
balance and accrued interest related to the mortgage payable. The demand for payment of
principle and interest was settled for $100,000 on July 3, 2010. Upon payment of the $100,000,
the Organization was discharged from any further claims or demands from the holder of
the mortgage.

Note 7 - Contingency

The Organization’s cash reserves are not sufficient to cover the temporarily restricted net
assets as the temporarily restricted net assets have been partially used to fund the operations of the
Organization. The Organization continues to solicit funds to cover these deficits.
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